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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile Centrum Direct Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of EBIXCASH World Money
Limited (Erstwhile Centrum Direct Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31 March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then
ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial
Statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act”") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31, 2020, the profit & total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (5As) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Director’s Report but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The other information as identified
above is expected to be made available to us after the date of this Auditor's Report.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

When we read those documents including annexures, if any thereon, if we conclude that there is
a material misstatement therein, we shall communicate the matter to those charged with the
governance,

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements, that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's fmancml repartm’g
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in-the"
financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, and on the basis of such checks
of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to
the information and explanations given to us, we give in "Annexure 1" a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(k) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act.

(2] On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure 2". OQur report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s reportin accordance
with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the yeardis-
in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act. W RN
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

I. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its Standalone financial statements - Refer Note 37 to the Standalone financial
statements.

II. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses on.

lIl. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For T R Chadha & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN - D0671IN/N500028 )

Neena Goel
Partner

M. No. 057986

UDIN: 20057986 AAAAMPRT 25
Place - New Delhi

Date - 28" November 2020
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date to the members of EBIXCASH World Money Limited
(Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited) on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year
ended 31 March 2020

(1)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

a)

b)

Property, plant and equipment

The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets (Property, Plant & Equipment). However,
the information with respect to the asset code numbers needs to be updated in the fixed
asset register.,

The Company is having a regular program of physical verification of all fixed assets
(Property, Plant & Equipment) over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The Company does not hold any immovable property, accordingly matters specified in
paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has no 1nventnry hence the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

The Company has granted unsecured loans, to the companies covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act.

In respect of the aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions under which such loans were
granted are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

The repayment of principal and the interest is payable on demand. As explained by the
management, the Company has not called for repayment of principal and interest till 31st
March 2020, therefore, regularity of the receipt against principal and interest cannot be
commented upon by us.

There is no overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the year-end.

Based on the information and explanation given to us in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and securities, the Company has coraplied with the provision uf :.e::tmn 185
and 186 of the Companies Act 2013.
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v)

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives

issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015
with regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

(vi)

As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central

Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities
carried on by the company.

(vii)(a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, goods and service tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues
(as applicable) have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities
and there are no undisputed statutory dues outstanding as on 31 March 2020 for a period

of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the gross disputed statutory
dues of income tax amounts to Rs. 97.88 Lakhs in aggregate as on 31 March 2020 which

has been adjusted by tax authorities. Details are given below:

Nature | Natureof | Period to Forum Gross Amount Amount
of Disputed | which the where the | Disputed | Deposited not
Statute | Statutory amount dispute is Amount | under protest | Deposited

Dues relates pending (in / adjusted by (in
Lakhs) tax Lakhs)
authorities
(in Lakhs)
TR litoaia AY.2009-10 | Commissioner 53.00 53.00
T Ak Tax AY.2010-11 | of Income Tax 1741 1511 -
i AY.2011-12 (Appeals) 17.16 17.16
1961 AY.2012-13 10.61 10.61
Total 97.88 97.88 -
(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions,
banks or dues to debenture holders. The company has not taken any lr_'mn from the
Government, ; :
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(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not raised money by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument) or any term loans during
the period under audit therefore, paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is not applicable to the
company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the
Management and based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and
in accordance with generally accepted auditing practices in India, no case of frauds by the
Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in accordance with the
requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to
the Act,

The provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order, for Nidhi Company, are not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Act w.r.t.
transactions with the related parties, wherever applicable. Details of the transactions with
the related parties have been disclosed in the Standalone Financial Statements as required
by the applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, the company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) is not applicable to the company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persens connected with them as covered under Section 192 of the Act.
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(xvi)  According to information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, provision
of clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

For T R Chadha & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 006711N/N500028

W@i” OELHI I |
Neena Goel o I 74
Partiier Lrag g
M. No. 057986

UDIN: 20057936 AAAAMPRT25

Place - New Delhi

Date - 28t November 2020
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 3 (f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date to the members of EBIXCASH World Money Limited
(Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited) on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year
ended 31 March 2020

Report on the Internal Financial Contrels with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
of EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited) (“the Company”) as of 31
March 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Cnmpany
for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on the internal controls over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities
inclucle the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements was esnbhshed and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. N
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Our audit jnvelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence abowt the adequacy of the
internal financial control system with reference to Standafone Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial contral with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial control with
reference Lo Standalone Financial Statements, axsessing the risk that a materiat woealiness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contral based on the
assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditar's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether
due ta fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to
Standalone Financial Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Finaucial Statements

A Company’s internal Hoancial control with reference fo Standalone Financial Statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial repordng
and the preparation of Standalene Financial Statemients far external purpases in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internai financial control with reference
te Standalone Financial Statements includes those poticies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable deteil, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; {2} provide reasonable assurance that transastions are
recorded 25 necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company
are being made only in accardance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and (3} provide reasvnable assurance regarding prevendon or timely detection of
unauthorized acguisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material
effect on the Standalone Financial Statements.

inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals with veference to Standalone
Financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to errar or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alse,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference tv Standalone
Financial Statements to future periods are soltject to the visk that the internal financial controls

with reference to Standalone Financial Statenents may become inadequate because ufc}tallges m_’_.{"{

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteri iﬂI.ﬂT{-‘
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to Standalone Financial Statements in place and such internal financial controls with
respect to Standalone Financial Statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2020, based
on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAL

For T R Chadha & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN - 006711N/N500028

Neena Goel \a DELH
Partner o/
M. No. 057986
UDIN: 20057986AAAAMPS72

Place - New Delhi

Date - 28t November 2020
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EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumbDirect Limited)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2020

IMR in lakhs
A% at s at
FArticllaes Note No. | \areh 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
ASSETS
(1) Mon-Current Assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 3 726,58 437.92
(B) Right-of ue-asset 4 903,44 .
(c) Goodwill 5 6,570.00 &,570.00
(d) Other Intangible assets 5 29.40 32.71
(8] Investment in subsidiaries and associates 6 1,01,001.18 92,133.05
(f] Financial Assets
i} Loans and Advances 7 133.09 19,69
ii} Crthers 3 955,87 BT 1B
(2] Mon-Current tax Assets 16 454.95 93.81
(h) Deferred tax assets(net) 9 11,835.64 197.94
L (i} Other non-current assets 10 140,69 70,74
Total Hon-Current Assets 1,22,850.84 99,843.04
(2] Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
i} Trade receivables 1" 4, 487,27 9,081.27
ii} Cash and cash equivalents 12 8,014.59 9,019,775
iii) Bank balances other than (i) above 13 3,959,472 17,727.35
iv) Loans and Advances 14 10,518.63 8,304.58
v} Others 15 3,947.66 2,976.61
(b) Other current assets 17 4,477.76 1,707.34
Total Current Assets 35,405,33 48, 826,90
Total Assets 1,58,256,17 1,48,669,94
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(@} Equity Share capital 13 67894 676,94
(b) Other Equity 19 77.,234.35 63,460,324
Total Equity 77,913.29 64,139,118
LIABILITIES
(1) Mon-Current Liabilities
(&} Financial liabilities
i} Borrowings 20 44,165.29 44,656.88
i) Lease Liabilities 21 72703 .
iii) Other financial liabilities 2 52,97 52.97
ibh Provisions 23 76.02 .7
Total Hon-Current Liabilities 45,021.31 44,781.56
(2) Current liabilities
(&) Financial liabilities
i} Borrowings 24 18,986.65 2293515
i) Trade payables 5
- Total autstanding dues of micro
and small enterprises
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other 4,064.56 6,559,538
than micra and small enterprises
i) Lease Liabilities H 263.94 3
iv) Other financial liabilities 2 11,261.24 8,683 68
(b} Other current liabilities 26 682,06 422,22
(c) Provisions 23 4312 20,84
{d) Current tax liabilities(Het) 16 = 1,127.73
Total Current Liabilities 35,321.57 39,749.20
Total Equity and Liabilities 1.58,256.17 1,48,669.94
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes (1 te 54) form an integral part of these financial statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Ho, 0067 11N/N500028

Heena Goel
Partner
Membership Ho. : 057986

Place : Hew Delhi
Dated ; 28 Hovember 2020

. €. Guruprasad

Managing Director
DIN: 03413982

Pravin Patil

Chief Financial officer.

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 25 November 2020

For and on behalf of Board of DirTrs
1{ L
I

Vikas Ve
Director

Company Secretary
Membership Ho, A29462




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020

INR in lakhs
Particulars — For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
I.  Revenue from ocperations 7
Foreign currencies sale, remittances, prepaid cards, 14,49 187,50 12,85 480,79
commission and brokerage
Less; Cost of Sales
- Foreign currencies, remittances, prepaid cards etc. 14,13,269.03 12,50,261.28
- Commission and brokerage 5,379.11 30,539.36 3,804.86 31,414.65
Il. Other income 28 979,77 622,08
lll. Total Revenue (| + 1) 31,519.13 32,036.72
V. Expenses:
Employee benefits expense 29 5,199, 48 5,383.33
Finance costs 30 5,247.97 2,187 .66
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 508,25 148,26
Other Expenses iz 18,052.58 16,283.40
Total Expenses {IV) 29,008.28 24,002.65
V. Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items 2,510.85 8,034.07
and tax(lll-1V)
Wl. Exceptional items i3
Advances/ Assets written off - 6,659.51
Vil Profit / {Loss) before tax (V-VI) 2,510.85 1,374.56
¥l. Tax expense: 314
Current tax 352.00 2,100.00
Deferred tax 444 43 (179.74)
Total tax expenses
Vil Profit/ (loss) for the period 1,714,42 (545,70}
Vill. Other Comprehensive Income
A, Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Remeasurement of Defined Bernefit scheme [22.44) {41.06)
(i1} Income tax relating to items that will 5.65 14.35
not be reclassified to profit or loss
B. Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - :
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the period (net of {16.79) {26.71)
tax)
I¥. Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VI+VIII) 1,697.63 (572.42)
Earnings per equity share:(Face Value of ¥ 10/- each) 15
{1) Basic 15.53 16.51)
{ii} Diluted 15.53 (6.51)
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes (1 to 54) form an integral part of these financial statement:
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our repert of even date

For ajd on behalf of Board of Directors

e
For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants . C. Guruprasad Vikas Verma
Firm Reg. Mo, Oﬂﬁ?uﬂ{ﬂ"_é@ 28 Managing Director Director
gk “—"“‘-,:-3 DIM: 03413982 DIW: 03 IH'HE
L HEW | H
Meena Goel ~ |* | DELHI [+ - 7 ____C:?——‘) W
g I"x":;-;:\\ . / . 9‘7‘_ M/’// /"/-’/
Membership Mo. : a@?ﬂgu’é Pravin Patil Sushama Kadam
e Chief Financial officer Company Secretary
Membership No, A29462
Flace : Hew Delhi Place : Mumbai

Dated : 28 November 2020 Dated : 25 November 2020




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT MARCH 31, 2020

A, Equity share capital

INR. in lakhs
As at As at

RArsiculary March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 678.94 678,94
Changes in Equity Share capital during the year : :
Balance at the end of the reporting period G7E. 94 G7TE. 94
B. Other Equity

IMR in lakhs

Equity Component of Reserves and Surplus acl
Particulars Compound Financial | Securities Premium Retained Remeasurement of Taotal
Instrumaent Reserve Earnings defined benefit plans
Balance as on April 01, 2018 - 11,154.55 17,153.14 [16.66) 18,291.03
Prafit/(Loss) for the year / Additions 35,741.63 . {545.71) 15,195.92
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year . - - [26.71) (26,71}
Total comprehensive income/ (Loss) for the year 35,741.63 11,154.55 16,607.43 (43.37) 63,460.24
Mowvement during the year ] £ g . .
Balance as on March 31, 2019 35,741.63 11,154.55 16,607.43 (43.37) 63,460.14
Balance as on April 01, 2019 35,741,63 11,154,55 16,607, 43 (43.37) 63,460,24
Profit/ {Loss) for the year / Additions - - 1,714,42 - 1,714.42
Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year - - {16.79) [16.79)
Deferred Tax on Equity Component of Compound financial
instrument 12,076.48 . - - 12,076.48
Total comprehensive income/ (Loss) for the year 47,818, 11 11,154.55 18,321.85 (60,16) 77,234,135
Movement during the year - 2 E = :
Balance as om March 31, 2020 47,818, 11 11,154, 55 18,321.85 (60.16) 77,234,135
Significant accounting policies ]
The accompanying notes (1 to 54) form an integral part of these financial statements
This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our repert of even date
For any on behalf of Board of Directors
Yt
For T R Chadha & Co LLP u i
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo. 00671 1M/N500028 . €. Guruprasad Wikas Yerm
Managing Director Director

Neena Goel
Partner
Membership No. | 057986

Place : New Delhi
Dated ; 28 Movember 2020

DIM; 03413982

S

Prawvin Patil
Chief Financial officer

-~

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 25 Movember 2020

DIM: 03511116

g Sushama Kadam
Company Secretary
Membership Mo, A29462




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2020

IMR in lakhs

Far the year ended

For the year ended March

Particulars March 31, 2020 31, 2019

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Met Profit Before Taxes 1,510.85 1,374.56
Adjustment for:
Depreciation £ Amortisation 508.25 148.24
Interest expenses 2,934,04 512.58
Finance Cost on CCDS Lease Liability 2,477.42 1,675.07
Dividend fram mutual fund . (6B.59)
Interest income (912,89 304,45
Loss f{Profit] on sale of investments - 134.98)
Unrealised exchange (Gain)/loss 46,88 [70.53)
Assets written off . 1,194,509
Adwances written off 268,45 5,464.92
Bad Debts written off .11 0.87
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit plan (22.44) [26.71)

5,701.82 8, 290.62
Operating (loss) profit before working capital changes 8,212,867 9,665.18
Movement in working capital g
(Increase)/ Decrease in trade receivables 4,601,868 {1,374.45)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Loans and advances (1,022.00) (7484 d6)
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets and other assets (3,627.62) {3, 7hb.GG)
Increase/ (Decrease) in trade payables (2,541,89) (183.02)
Increase/ [ecrease] in other financial lizbilities and other liabilities 1,787.16 1,061.79
Increase/ (Decrease) in Provisions 6,59 (.44},
Cash generated from operations 7.436.79 {2,090.06))
Direct taxes paid 11,640.87) (972.27)
Met cash from operating activities 5,795.92 (3,062,33)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of fixed assets (443.34) [6,778.65)
Sale/ (Purchase) of investrment . 34.98
Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents 12,869.24 [16,254,05)
Sale/ {Purchase) of investment in subsidiary and associates [B,BEE.13) (80, 290.,%4)
Investment made/ (Repayment received) in Inter Corporate Deposits [1,625.45) 5,912,92
Interest received 186,00 451,34
Dividend received 7 6B8.59
Met Cash from investing activities 2,238,31 (96,645,81)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from issue of compulsary convertible debentures : 84,949,581
Net proceeds/{Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings [9.16) 2.98
Proceeds/! (Repayment) of shart term Borrowing (3,948,50) 14,113,587
Lease Liability Paid [33Z.94) .
Interest pakd (4, 748,81} {313.52)
MNet Cash from financing activities (9,039.41) 1,00,753.14
MET {DPECREASE)S INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (1,005.16) 1,045.00
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 9,019.75 7,974.75
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the yea: B,014.59 9,019,75
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the fallowing

IMR i lakhs
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Balamces with banks in Current accounts 1,436.55 3,720.15
Fixed Deposit with less than 3 manths maturity ' K
|Cash on hand (including foreign currencies - Motes and paid documents) 6, 576.04 5,799.60
Total 8,014.59 9,019.75

[=[ NEW
1+ DELHI




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Hotes to the Statement of Cash Flows:
1. All figures in bracket are outflow,

2. The above cashflow statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method' as set out in Ind AS 7- Statement of Cashflow
3. Reconciliation between the opening and closing balances in the balance sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities:

For the year ended 31 March 2020

IMR in lakhs

Particulars Hon-Current Borrowings* Current Borrowings
Cpening Balance as at 1 April 2015 48,004, 49 22,935.15
Cash flows [F.16) 13, 94B.50)
Mon-cash changes due to:

- Interest On borrowings 88.94 -
Closing Balance as at 31st March 2020 48,084,26 18,986.65
* Imcludes current maturity of non-current borrowings.

For the year ended 31 March 2019
IMR. im lakhs
Particulars Nen-Current Borrowings® Current Borrowings
Opening Balance as at 1 April 2018 1E.03 6,821.28
Cash flows 54,952, 79 16,113,867
Won-cash changes due to;

= Interest On borrowings [1,224.71)

- Adjustment of Equity Component of Compulsory Convertible Debentures [35,741,63) -
Closing Balance as at 31st March 2015 48,004.49 221,915.15

* Includes current maturity of non-current borrowings.

significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes (1 to 54) form an integral part of these financial statements
This is the Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even date,

For T R Chadha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No, 0067 11M/NS00028

For and dp behalf of Board of Directo
11 e

Wikas Yerma
aging Directar Director
DIM: 03511116

Neena Goel
Partner

Place : Mew Delhi
Dated : 28 Movember 2020

Pravin Patil /
Chief Financial officer

Sushama Kadam
Company Secretary
Membership Mo, A29462
Place : Mumba

Dated © 25 Novemnber 2020




EBIXCASH Warld Maney Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
Hotes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Haote 1

Mote 2

Background of the company

Reparting Entity

EbixCash Werld Maney Limited [Formerly known as CentrumDirect Limited) is licensed by the Reserse Bank of India to operate as an Authorised
Dealer Category - I, carrying on permitted foreign exchange business, The Company is engaged in providing services with respect to travellers
cheques, pre-paid cards and outwards remittance in the form of demand draft and telegraphic transfers through a pan India network of branches,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
This nate provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these statemants. These policies have besn
consistently applied to all the years presented, unlass atherwise stated,

a) Statement of Compliance

The Company has prepared financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2020 on a going concern basis following accrual system of accaunting
and comply with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind A5) as specified under Section 133 of Companies Act 2013 read with rule 3 of Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act,

These linancial statements were authorised for Issue by the Board of Directars on 25" November 2020,

b) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments that are measured at fair values
at the end of pach reporting peried. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange far goods and
services.

¢} Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presentad in Indian Rupses (INR), which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial infarmation presented
in IN® has been rounded to the nearest lakhs (upto two decimals), except as stated atherwise,

d) Current and non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non- current classiffcation. An asset is treated as current when
it is:

o Expected to be realized or intended ta be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle

o Held primarily for purpose of trading

o Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting pericd, or

o Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve manths after the reparting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current,

A Liability is current when:

ot is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle

ot is held primarfly for the purpose of trading

o it 15 due to be settled within twelve manths after the reparting peripd, or

@ There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the lability Tor at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other labilities are classified as non-current.

2} Froperty, plant and equiprment:

i.  Recognition and measurement

PPE is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits assaciated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the itam can
be measured reliably. All items of PPE are stated at historical cost Less depreciation and impairment, if any, Historical cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. The cost of an item of PPE comprises of its purchase price including impart duties and
other nan-refundable purchase taxes or levies, directly attritutable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition far its intended use.

. Subsequent Measurement

subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as apprapriate, only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company+CB4 and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, The carrying amount
of any compongnt accounted for as a separate assel is derecognised when replaced, All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the
Statement of Predit and Loss during the reporting periad in which they are incurred.

iil.  Capital Work-in-Progress
Capital work- in- progress includes cost of PPE under installation / under development as at the balance sheet date,




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
Hoted to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

fii. Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is recognised wsing straight line method =0 as to write off the cost of the assets [other than leasehold improvements) less their
residual valwes over their useful lives specified in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013, Leasehold improvements are amortised over a period of
3 o 9 years i.e the shorter of the primary period of underlying lease of the premises or their useful life.

The assets residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting periad.

Gains and Lesses an disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

v, Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at historical cost. Intangibles assets having a finite Life are subsegquently
carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only i it is probable
that thee future economic benefits associatad with the expenditure will flow to the company.

Intangibile assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible
assel may be impaired, The amortization pericd and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finive useful life are reviewed at least
at the end of each reparting period,

Goodwill represents the excess of cost of demerged division over the fair value of the company's share of the identifiable net assets of the
division. Above Goodwill is included in intangible assets and annually tested for impairment & carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses,
1F any.

Gains or losses arising fram derecognition of an intangible asset are mepsured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amaunt of the asset and are recognized in the statement of prolit or loss when the assel B derecognized.

v, Impairment of non-financial assets
Assetd that have an indefinite useful life, for example goodwill, are not subject to amartization and are tested for impairment annsally and
whenever there is an indication that the asset may be impaired.

Assels that are subject to depreciation and amortization and assets representing investmeants in subsidiary are reviewed for impairment, whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amount may not be recoverable. Such circumstances include, though are not limited to,
significant or sustaimed decline in revenues or earnings and material adverse changes in the economic environment. An impairment loss &
recognized whenever the carrying amaunt of an asset or its cash generating unit (COL) exceeds its recoverable amaount. The recoverable amount
of an asset is the greater of its fair value less cost to sell and value in use. To calculate value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
dizcounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market rates and the risk specific to the asset. For an asset
that does nat generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount is determined for the CGU ta which the asset belongs, Fair value
less cost to sell is the best estimate of the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable,
willing parties, less the cost of disposal.

Impairrment losses, iF any, are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and included in depreciation and amortization expense.

fi Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of anather
antity.
Fimancial Assets
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measuremenl calegaries
& those to be measured subsequently at fair value (gither through other comprehensive income, ar thraugh prafit or loss), and
& those measured at amoarttsed cost
Thee classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the cantractual terms of the cash flows,

Initial recognition and measuremeant

The company recognises financial assets when it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Al financlal assets are
recognised initially at fair vilue, except for trade receivables which are initially measured at transaction price. Transaction cost that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are added to the fair value an initial
recognition.




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
Haotes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Subsegquent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categories:

o Debt instruments at amortised cost

o Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCH)

o Debt instruments at fair value through profit and loss {FYTPL)

o Equity instruments

Where assets are measured at fair value, gains and losses are gither recognised entirely in the statement of profit and loss (i.e. fair value through
profit or Less), or recognised in other comprehensive income (i.e. fair value through other comprehensive income). For investment in debt
instruments, this will depend an the business madel in which the investment is held. For imvestment in equity instruments, this will depend on
whether the Company has made an irrevacable election at the time of initial recognitien to account for equity instruments at FYTOCH,

Duzbt instrumants at amortized cost

A “debt instrument” is measured at the amortized cost if bath the following conditions are met:

[a) Business Model Test: The objective is ta hold the debt instrument to collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument priar
tots contractual maturity to realize its fair value changes).

(b) Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the debt instrument gives rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest o principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured ab amortised cost wsing the effective interest rate (EIR) method,
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or prémium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR, EIR is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter pericd, where
appropriate, to the gross carmying amount of the financial asset.

Debt instrument at Fair valwe through OCI (FYTOCH)

A 'debt instrument” is classified as at the FYTOCI if bath of the following criteria are met:

la) Business Model Test: The objective of financial nstruments is achiewed by both collecting contractual cash flews and for selling financial
assets,

[b) Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the debt instrument, give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on principal amount cwtstanding.

Debt instrument. included within the FYTOC! category are measured initially as well as at each reparting date at fair value. Fair value movements
are recognised in the other comprehensive income (QCI), except for the recognition of interest income, impairment gains or losses and foreign
exchange gains or lossas which are recegnised in the statement of profit and loss, On derecognition of asset, cumulative gain or loss previously
recagnised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit & loss. Interest earned whilst holding FYTOC financial asset is reported as
interest income using the EIR method,

Debt instrument at Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

FWTPL i5 a residual category for financial instruments. &ny financial instrument which does not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FYTOCI is
classified as at FYTFL. A gain or loss on a Debt instrument that is subseguently measured at FYTPL and is not a part of a hedging relationship is
recagnised in the statement of profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other gains or losses in the period in
which it arises, Interest income from these Debt instruments is included in other income.

Equity Instruments

All equity instruments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value, Eguity instruments which are held for trading are classified as F¥TPL. For
all other equity instruments, the Campamy may make an irrevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in QCI. The Compary
makes such election an an instrument- by instrument basis, The classification is made on inftial recognition and is irrevecable.

If the Company decides te classify an equity instrement as at FYTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are
recagnised in the OCI. There Is no recycling of the amounts from QCI to profit and less, even on sale of investment, However, the Company may
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. Equity instruments included within the FYTPL category are measured ab fair value with all
changes recognised in the Profit and Loss.




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
Motes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of & group of similar financial assers) is poimarily derecognized (f.e,
removed from the company®s balance sheet) when:

(&) The rights bo recedve cash flows from the asset have expired, or

(b} The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through' arrangement; and either [a) the company has transferred substantially all the risks
amd rewaards of the asset, or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the aszet, but has
transferred control of the asset.

Where the Company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
owinerihip of the financial assets. In sech cases, the financial asset is derecognised, Where the entity has not transferred substantially all the risks
and reswards of the ewnership of the financial assets, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retaing substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the
financial asset is derecognised if the Company has net retained control af the financial asset, Where the Company retains contral of the financial
asset, the asset is continued Lo be recognised to the extent of continuing irvalvement in the Tinancial asset,

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference betwesn the carmying amount of the asset (or the carrying amount allacated to the partian of
the asset de-recognized) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new asset obtained less any new Liability assumed) and [if)
any cumulative gain ar loss that had been recognized in OC is recognized in profit or Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) madel for measurement and recognition of impatrment loss an the
follawing financial assats:

(#) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost, e.g. loans, depasits, advances etc.

(fi] Tradhe receivabies that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind A5 115.

The Company follows "simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment Loss allowance. The application of simplified approach does not reguire
the Compary to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right
fram its initial recognition,

A5 a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to determing impairment oss allowance on partfolio of its trade receivables, The
pravision matrix 15 based an its historically observed defavlt rates over the expected Life of the trade receivables. At every reporting date, the
histerical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analyzed.

Far recegnition of impairment less an other financial assets and risk expesure, the Company determings that whether there has been a significant
increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month BCL is wsed 1o provide for impairment
loss. Howewer, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the
effective interest rabe method where the time value of maney is significant. Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially
measured at Fair value and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate mathod. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognized over the term of the borrowings in the statemeant
of profit and loss,

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends an their classification, as described Delow:

1} Finamcial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses are
recognized in profit or Loss when the liabitities are derecognized as well a5 through the EIR amortization process, Amorized cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included
in finance casts in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to borrowings, trade payables and other contractual liabilities.




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
Hotes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

2} Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss nclede financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as at fair value through profit or less. Financial labilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term.

Gains ar losses on labilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss. Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value
through profit ar loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied, For liabilities designated
as FWTPL, fair wvalue gainsflosses attributable bo changes in own credit risks are recognized in OCI, These gains/losses are nob subsequently
transferred to P&L. Howaver, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or logs within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

3} Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the Liability i discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial Liablity
Is replaced by another from the same Lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an exiting liability are substantially madified, such
an exchange or madification i treated as the derecognition af the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recegnised in the statement of profit and loss.

Modifications of financial assets and financial liabilities

Fimancial assets

If the tarms of a financial asset are modified, the company evaluates whether the cash flows of the modified asset are substantially different. If
the cash flows are substantially different, then the coantractual rights to cash flows from the original financial asset are deemed to have expired. In
this casa, the original financial asset is derecognized and a new financial assat is recognized at fair value.

If the cash flows of the modified asset carried at amortized cost are not substantially different, then the modification does not result in
derecognition of the financial asset. In this case, the company recalculates the gross carrying amount of the financial asset and recognizes the
amount arising from adjusting the gross carrying amount as a modification gain or Loss in profit or loss, If such a modification is carried out
because of financial difficulties of the borrower, then the gain or loss @ presented bogether with impairment Logses, In other cases, it is presented
as inbergst income,

Fimancial liabilities

The company derecognizes a financial lability when its terms are modified and the cash flows of the maodified lakility are substantially different.
In this case, a new financial liability based on the modified terms is recegnized at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liakility extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is recognized in profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financials assets and financial liakilities are offeet and the net amount 15 reported in the balance sheet if there i= a currently enforceable legal
right to offset the recognised amounts and there ts an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities
simultanesusly.

) Fair Valug Measurement
The Cormpany measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance shiet date,
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lakdlity inoan orderly transaction bebween markel participants at
the measurement date, The fair value measurement is based on the presumpticon that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place gither:
o In the principal market for the asset o liability, o
oln the absence of & principal market, in the most advantageaus market for the asset or Liability.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured wsing the assumptions that market participants waould use when pricing the asset or lability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

All aszets and liabilities for which fair value 18 measured ar disclesed in the financial statemants are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that i significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
& Leval 1 — Quoted [unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
& Level T - Valuation techniques for which the lowest Llevel input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
or indirectly observable
o Level 3~ Valuation techniques for which the lowest Level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobserqable




EBIXCASH Werld Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
Hotes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

h) Revenue Recognition
The Company earns revenue primarily from Senvices related to Foreign Exchange. With effect from 1st April 2018, the Company has applied Ind A5
115 which establishes a comprehensiva framewark for determining whether, how much and when revanue is ta be recognized. Revenue fram other
income comprises interest from banks, loans etc., dividend from investments in joint venture & subsidiary companies, dividend from mutual fund
investments, ather miscellaneous income, etc.

Rewenue from foreign exchange business .

Revenue from forelgn exchangs business is recognised at the time of sale and purchase of fereign exchange and equivalents, Revenue t measured
at the fair value of consideration received or receivable, net of taxes. Revenue is recognized when the amount of revenue can be reliably
measured and it is probable that future economic benefits will flow ta the entity.

Income from Inward money transfer and Incentives
Commission from money transfer business is recegnised as and when the disbursement of money 15 made 1o the beneficiary, Incentives on prepaid
travel cards and travellers cheque are recognised on the basis of the business transacted during the year as confirmed by the wendar,

Interest incorme

Interest income is recognized using the Effective interest Rate ('EIR") method, The EIR is the rate that axactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or & shorter period, where appropriate to the net carrying amaunt of the finangial
asset.

Dividend Income
Dividend Income 1= recagnised when the shareholders' right to recelve payment is established by the balance sheet date,

i} Foreign currency transactions & translations
Forefgn currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resultimg from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generally recognised in profit or loss.,

Forelgn exchange differences regarded as an adjustment to borrowing cost are presented in the Statement of profit and loss, within finance costs,
All ather foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in the Statement of profit and loss on a net basis within ather income ar ather expenses,

Hor-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchangs rates at the date when the Tair value
was determined. Translation differences an assets and liabilities carried at fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain ar loss.

i) Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits
Liabilities for salaries, including ather manetary and non-monetary benafits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the periad in which the employees render the related service are recagnized In respect of employees’ services up ta the end of the reparting
period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employes
benefit abligations in the balance sheet.

Other long-term employee benefit obligations
The liabilities for compensated absences that are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months are measured as the present value of
expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting periad using the projected unit

credit method. Remeasurements as a result of experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the Statemant of
Profit and Loss,

The cbligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity does not have an unconditional right to defer settiement for at
least 12 months after the end of the reparting period, regardless of when the actual settlerment is expected to ocour.

Past-employment obligatiomns

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:

(&) defined benefit plans such as gratuity and

(b defined contribution plans such as provident fund and Employee State Insurance Corporation(ESIC).




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDdrect Limited)
Haotes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

m) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
A proviston s recognised when the Company has a present abligation (Legal or constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. These estimates are
reviewed al each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.,

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the
risks spacific to the liability, When discounting i used, the ncrease in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

A contingent Liability 15 a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the accurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is mot recognised because it is not probable
that an outflow of resgurces will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amaunt cannot be made, The Company does not
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements unless the probability of outflow of resources is remaote,

Contingent asiets are possible assets that arise from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by thie 90CUrfence ar non-ooourrence
of ane ar mare uncertain future events not wholly within the contrel of the Company, Contingent assets are disclosed in the financial statements
when inflow of econamic benefits is probable on the basis of judgement of management, These are assessed continually 1o ensure that
developments are approgeiately reflected in the financial statements,

n) Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, demand deposits with banks,
ather short-term highly liguid investments with original materities of three manths or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

o) Leases
The Company has adopted the new accounting standard Ind A% 116 "Leases™ on April 1, 2019 as per Companies {Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2019, notified by MCA on March 30, 2019, Ind A5 116 is a single lessee accounting model and sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors. On application of IndAS 116, the nature of expenses
has changed from lease rent in previous periods to depreciation cost for the right-of-use assets{ROU), and finance cast for interest accrued on
lease liability,

A contract is, or containg, & lease if the contract comveys the right to control the wie of an identified asset for a period of time in exchangs for
consideration,

The determination of whether an arrangement is [or contains) a lease is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease.
The arrangement i, or containg, a lease i fulfilment of the arrangement i3 dependent on the use of & specific asset and the arrangement conveys
a right to use the asset even if that right 5 not explicitly specified in an arrangement.

Company as a lesses

The Company accounts for each lease companent within the contract as a lease separately from non-lease components of the contract and
allocates the consideration in the cantract to each lease component an the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease companent and the
aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term at the lease commencement date,
The oot of the right-of-wse asset measured at inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted for
any Lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an
astimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee in dismantling and remaving the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site on which it
is located, The right-of-use assets 5 subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation, accumulated impairment Losses, if any and
adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The right-of-use dssets i depreciated using the straight-ling method from the
commencemant date over the shorter of lease term or wseful Life of right-of-use asset, The estimated useful Lives of right-of-use assets are
determined on the same basis as those of propery, plant and equipment, Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenewer there is any
indication that their carrying amounts may net be recoverable, Impairment loss, i any, is recognised in the statement of profit and Loss.

The Company measures the lease lability at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date of the lease.
The lease payments are discounted wsing the interest rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be
readily determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar characteristics, the Company, on a lease by
lease basis, may adopt either the incremental barrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whaole,
The lease payments shall include fised payments, variable lease payments, residual value guarankeses, exercise price of a purchase option where
the Company is reasonably certain to exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessea
ex@rcising an option to terminate the lease,

The Lease liability is subsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease Lliability, reducing the carrying
amount Lo reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any reassessment or lease madifications or to reflect
revised in-substance fixed lease payrents, The company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability due te modification as an
adjustment to the right-of-use asset and statement of profit and loss depending upon the nature of madification, Where the carrying amaunt of
the right-of-use asset is reduced ta zere and there is a further reduction in the meassrement of the lease liability, the Campany recognizes any
remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.

The Company has elected not to apply the requirerments of Ind A5 116 Leases to shont-term leases of all assets that have a lease term of 12 months
ar less and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expense on
a straight-line basis over the lease term.

,):.:'_'.'I"-FI ?
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EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
Moves to Standalone Financial Statements for the yvear ended March 31, 2020

Transition to Ind A5 116

Effective aApril 1, 2019, the Company sdopted Ind A5 116, Leases and applied the standard to all lease contracts existing on April 1, 2019 using the
madified retrospective methad and has taken the cumulative adjustment to retained earnings, on the date of initial application,

Consequently, the Campany recorded the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental barrowing rate
and the ROU asset at its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencerment date of the lease, but discounted at the
Company's incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application. Comparatives as at and for the year ended March 31, 201% have not been
retrospectively adjusted and therefore will continue to be reported under the accounting policies inclisted as part of our Annual Report for year
ended March 31, 2019,

The following is the summary of practical expedients dlected an initial application !

1. applied a single discount rate to a partfolio of leases of similar assets i similar ecanomic environmeant with a similar end date

2. Applied the exemption not to recognize ROL assets and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease term on the dabe of nitial
application

3. Excluded the initial direct costs Trom the measurement of the ROU asset at the date of initial application.

4, Applied the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases. Accordingly, Ind A5 116 is applied only to
cantracts that were previcasly identified as leases under Ind A% 17,

p] Operating segment
In accordance with Ind A5 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are identified on the basis of internal reports used by
the Company’s management to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance, The Beard of Directors and Chief Executive
Officer is collectively the Company’s “Chief Operating Decision Maker® or "CODM’ within the meaning of Ind A5 108. The indicators used for internal
reporting purposes may evalve in connection with performance assessment measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to @ segment as well as those that can be allocated on a
reasonable basis, Unallocated items comprise mainly head office expenses, finance costs, Income tax expenses and head office income.

Revegnue directly attributable to the segments s considered as segment revenwe, Expenses directly attributable to the segments and comman
expentes allocated an a reasonable basis are considerad as segment expenses.

Segmient capital expenditure i the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and equiprment, and intangible assets ather
than goodwill,

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade and other receivables, inventories and obher assets that can be
directly or reasonably allocated to segments. For the purpose of segment reporting for the year, property, plant and equipment have been
allocated to segments based on the extent of usage of assets for operations attributable to the respective segrments, Segrment assets do not Include
investments, income tax assets, capital work in progress, capital advances, head office assets and other current assets that cannot reasonably be
allocated bo segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and consist principally of trade and other payables, emplovee benefits
and provisions. Segment liabilities do not include equity, income tax liabilities, loans and borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that
cannot reasonably be allocated to segments.

q) Earnings per share
Basic earnings per egquity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares
that could have been issued upon canversion of all dilutive potential eguity shares,

r} Business Combinations
Business combinations are accounted far using the acquisition accounting method as at the date of the acquisition, which & the date at which
control is transferred to the Campany. The consideration transferred in the acguisition and the identifiable assets acquired and ltabilitles assumed
are recognised at fair values on their acquisition date. Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the consideration transferred over
the net identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. Where the fair value of net identifiable assets acquired and Liabilities assumed exceed
the consideration transferred, after reassessing the fair walues of the net assets and contingent labilitles, the excess iz recognised as capital
reserve, Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred,

s} Dividend distribution to equity shareholders
Dividend distribated to Equity sharehalders is recognised as distribution to owners of capital in the Statement of Changes in Equity, in the period in
which il i paid,




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
Motes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended Merch 31, 2020

t) Critical estimates and judgements

The preparation of the Company's financial statements in conformity with Ind A% requires management to make judgements, estimates and
wssumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilivies and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in cutcomes that require a material adjustment to the
carrying amount aof assets or liabilities affected in future perfods, The estimates and associated assemptions are based on historical experience and
various other factars that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances existing when the financial stabements were prepared. The
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed an an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognised in the year in which the
estimates are revised and in any future year affected.

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the following judgements which hawe significant effect an
the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

1. Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment

Determination of the estimated useful life of tangible assets and the assessment as to which components of the cost may be capitalised. Useful Life
of tangible assets is based on the life specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, Assumption alge needs to be made, when company
assesses, whether as asset may be capitalised and which components of the cost of the assets miy be capitalised,

ii.  Provisiens and Contingent Liabilities

These are reviewed at each balance sheet date adjusted to reflect the current best estimates, Management judgement fs required for estimating
the possible outflow of resources, If amy, in respect of cantingencies! claim/ litigation against company as it is not possible to predict the outcome
of pending matters with accuracy.

1ii.  Defined Benefit Plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An
actuarial valuation invalves making varicus assumptions that may differ from actual gevelopments in the future. These include the determination
of the discount rate; future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit abligation & highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

iv. Income Taxes & Deferred Taxes

Significant judgments are invelved in determining the provisien for income taxes including judgment on whether tax positions are probable of
being sustained in L Assessments. A tax assessment can imvolve comples issues, which can only be resolved over extended time periods,
Dederred tax is recorded on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and labilities and their carrying amounts, at the rates that hane
been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent uwpon the generation of
future taxable profits during the perfods in which those temporary differences and tax loss carry forwards become deductitle. The Company
cansiders the expected reversal of deferred tax liabilities and projected future taxable income in making this assessment. The amount of the
deferred tax assets considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable income during the carry-
forward period are reduced.

v.  Impairment Testing

Impairment of financial assets: The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assemption about the risk of default and expected loss
rates, The company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on company's past
histary, existing market condition as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reparting period.

Impairment of non-financial adsets: The Company Assesses at each reporting date whether there s an indication that an asset may be impaired. I
any indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. &n asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or Cash
Generating Units (CGUS) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in wse. It i determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU
exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset 5 considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount,

vi. Expected credit losses on financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected timing of collection, The Campany wies
judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Compary's past history, customer’s
credibwarthiness, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reparting period,
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EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)

NOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Note 5: Intangible Assets

INR in lakhs
Particulars Computer Software Goodwill* Total

For the year ended March 31, 2020
Gross Carrying Amount
Cost as at April 01, 2019 36.87 6,570.00 6,606.87
Additions 1.45 - 1.45
Disposals - - -
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2020 38.32 6,570.00 6,608,322
Accumulated Amortisation
Accumulated Amortisation as at April 01, 2019 4,16 - 4.16
Amortisation charge during the year 4.76 4.76
Disposals - - -
Accumulated amortisation as of March 31, 2020 8.92 - 8.92
Net carrying value as of March 31, 2020 29.40 6,570.00 6,599.40
For the year ended March 31, 2019
Gross Carrying Amount
Cost as at April 01, 2018 182.17 243.00 425.17
Additions 34.87 6,327.00 6,361.87
Disposals (180.17) - (180.17)|
Gross carrying value as of March 31, 2019 36.87 6,570.00 6,606.87
Accumulated Amortisation
Accumulated Amortisation as at April 01, 2018 42.49 - 42,49
Amortisation charge during the year 4,10 - 4.10
Disposals (42.44) - (42.44)
Accumulated amortisation as of March 31, 2019 4,16 z 4.15
Met carrying value as of March 31, 2019 32.7M1 6,570.00 6,602.71

Note 5.1: Impairment of goodwill

Goodwill is tested for impairment on annual basis and impairment is carried out whenever there is an indication that the
recoverable amount is less than its carrying amount based on a number of factors including business plan, operating results,
future cash flows and economic conditions. The recoverable amount is determined based on higher of value in use and fair

value.

The company carried out goodwill impairment test and no impairment is identified as of March 2020 and March 2019 as

recaoverable value exceeds the carrying value.




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMEMTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 202(

Mote 6: Non-current Investments in subsidiaries and associates

INR. in lakhs

As at

Particulars March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Investment in equity instruments at cost (fully paid up)

Subsidiaries
Quoted
A) EBIXCASH World Money India Limited | formerly known as Welzmann Ferex Limited) 53,018.98 44,150.38
1,00,08,200 (March 31, 2019: 83,28,540) quoted equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Unquoted
A) Marketplace Ebix Technology Services Private Limiteo 0,52
HIL (March 31, 2019; 5,000) unquoted equity shares of Rs. 10 eact
B) Buyforex India Limited
50,000 (March 31, 2019: 50,000) unguoted equity shares of Rs. 10 eack 11,842.11 11,842, 11
C) Ebix Cabs Private Limited® (Formerly Known as Waah Taxis Private Limited)
4,105 (March 31, 2019: 4,105) unquoted equity shares of Rs. 10 each 7r.34 77.34
D) EBIX Capital Exchange Private Limited 1.00 1.00
1,000 (March 31, 2019: 1,000) unquoted equity shares of Rs. 10 eacl
E) Routier Operations Consulting Private Limited 300,04 300,00
6,700 (March 31, 2019: 6,300) unquoted equity shares of Rs. 10 eacl
Associates
A) Ebix Money Express Private Limited 22,131.60 22,131.60
1,08,77, 778 (March 31, 2019;: 1,08,77,778) unquoted equity shares of Rs. 10 eack
B) EBIX Payment Services Private Limited 13,432.45 13,432.45

37,317,235 (March 31, 2019 37,31,215) unquoted equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Total Equity Instruments 1,00,803.52 91,935.38
Investment in preference shares at cost (fully paid up]

Subsidiaries
Unquoted
&) Ebix Cabs Private Limited® (Formerly Known as Waah Taxls Private Limited)

2,471 iMarch 31, 2019: 2,471) unguoted preference shares of Rs. 10 eack 197.66 197.66
Total Preference Shares 197.66 197.66
Total Mon Current Investments 1,01,001.18 92,133.05
Mote 6.1

INR in lakhs
parkiedt As at As at
AFHArS March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Aggregate amount of guoted investments at cost 53,018.93 44 150,38
Market value of gquoted investments 15,644.20 43,545.77
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments

47,982.20
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments =

47, 982.67

Hote 6.2

*Mote: Effective October 1,

2018, the promoter shareholders & other shareholders of Waah Taxis Private Limited (collectively

referred to as "old shareholders” entered into a Share Acquisitions cum Shareholders Agreemnt with the Ebix Group (i.e. New
shareholders), whereby the old shareholders agreed to exchange majority of ownership 1 (= k‘{ﬂ"ﬁ,{!‘f Eﬁunw shares and CCPS with Ebix
Group. However, as at March 31, 2020, transfer documentation was pending for sufne cbf the sharqs ‘out of the said 70% shares,

Pending the transfer of shares the Company has been considered as subsidiary baseﬂﬂn the H&I}sfer, of control in

the business transfer agreement, i\ DELHI
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EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
MOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Mote 7: Mon - current Loans and Advances

INR in lakhs

As at

Particulars March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Security Deposit at amortised cost

Unsecured considered good 133.09 19.69
Total 133.09 19.69
Mote 8: Other non-current financial assets

IMR in lakhs
Particulars i AEL
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Fixed deposits (under lien with Airport Operators) 210,11 87,18
Fixed deposit with Foreign Bank in Escrow accounts® 755.76 -
Total : 965.87 87.18

*Balance in Escrow Account with Master Card for as security for prepaid Forex Card.




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile Centrumbirect Limited)
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 202(

Hote 9: Deferred tax assets/liabilities [net)

Mate 9{a] The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to;

INR; in lakhs
Particulars e AR L
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Deferred tax asset on account of;
Other expenditure w/is 40a 0,91 .
Pravision for compensabed absences 3.1 32.34
Prawisgion far Gratuity G.&T =
Prepvisgion far doubtiul debts & advances 15,85 36,64
Temporary Difference on Froperty, Plant & Equipment & - 5146
Intangible Asset :
Prawision far performance banus . 85, 70
Lease Liability 4.41 -
Equity Component of Compound financial instrument 12,098,846
Deferred tax lability on account
of:
Temporary Difference on Froperty, Plant k Equipment & 1324.37)
Intangible Asset
Prowision for Grapulty [9.20)
Het deferred tax assets/[Liabilitios) 11,835,684 197,54
Hote 9{b) Movements in deferred tax assf.-ts.f[liah'ilitiu;i
INR In lakhs
Property, plant B Equity Component Provision for Provisian far Provision for g Provision for
Particulars equipment and af Compaund Compensated Btk doubtful debts  Others Liabilit perfarmance Tatal
intangible assets financial instrurment Absences ¥ B advances ¥ bonus
At March 31, 2018 (51.48) 14,95 (8.45) 36,28 6,92 - 18,22
{Charged) ¢ Credited
- o profit or loss 103,94 [2.61] (15,109 0,33 (6.%2) B5.70 165.36
- to other comprehensive income - - 14,35 - - - 14.35
At March 31, 2019 52.46 32.34 19.20) 16,64 - - 85.70 197.94
[Charged) § Credited
« to profit or loss [376.83) 12.38 19.03) 10,22 {10.79) .91 4.41 {85.70) [444.43)
- to other ¢quity . 12,076.48 - . - - - - 12,076,458
- to other comprehensive incarme - . - 5.65 - - - 3.63
At March 31, 2020 [324.37) 12,096.86 23.3 B.6T 15.85 0.9 4.41 11,835.64

The Company has made assessment regarding recognition criterla in relation to deferred tax asset an the basis of future profitability projections and manner/period of utilisation thereaf and

accordingly recognised Deferred Tax Assets,

The compary offsets tax assets and liabilities as it has a Llegally enforceable right to sat off the deferred tax assets and deferred tas liabilities as it relabes to income taxes levied by the same

tax autharity,




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Mote 10; Other non-current assets

INR in lakhs
Particulars e As at
A March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019
Prepaid Expenses 140.69 38.45
Capital Advances - 32.29
Total 140.69 70.74
MNote 11; Trade receivables
INR in lakhs
Particulars RSl et
! March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019
Unsecured, considered good 4,487.27 9,091.27
Doubtful 102.73 104.84
Less: Provision for doubtful debts {102.73) {104.84)
Total 4,487.27 9,091.27

Mote 11.1 No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company either
severally or jointly with any other person. Further no trade or other receivable are due from firms or
private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, or director or member other than

those disclosed in Mote 41.

Mote 11.2 The company's exposure to credit risk and loss allowances related to trade receivables are

disclosed in Mote 47,

Mote 11.3 For receivables given as security against borrowings see Note 24,




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Mote 12: Cash and Cash equivalents

INR in lakhs
As at As at
FREHICINALS March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Balances with banks in Current accounts 1,438.55 3,220.15
Fixed Deposit with less than 3 months maturity - -
Cash on hand (including foreign currencies - Motes and 6,576.04 5,799.60
paid documents)
Total 8,014.59 9,019.75
Mote 13: Other Bank Balances
INR in lakhs
Particul As at As at
L S March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Balances with banks in Escrow Account® - 14,780.57
Fixed Deposit with more than 3 months but less than 12 3,959.42 2,946.78
months maturity™
Total 3,959.42 17,727.35

* During the pervious year escrow account with Yes Bank was opened for purchase of shares of

Weizmann Forex Limited via open offer.

**The above fixed deposits are pledged with banks and airport operators.

Mote 14: Current Loans and Advances

IMR in lakhs

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Inter corporate deposits at amortised cost

Unsecured considered good (Refer Mote 14.1) 3.422.21 1.796.74
Security Deposits at amortised cost 7,096.42 6,507.84
Unsecured considered good
Total 10,518.63 8,304,58
Note 14.1: Inter-corporate deposit to related parties pertain to:
INR in lakhs
B As at As at
Rl March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Buyforex India Limited 1078.24 1,051.46
Routier Operations Consulting Private Limited . 306.00
Ebix Travel & Holidays Limited { Formerly known as
Mercury Travel Limited) 105.00
Ebix Cabs Private Limited (Formerly Known as Waah Taxis
Private Limited) 19.20
EbixCash Private Limited (Formerly known as Ebix
Software India Private Limited) 2,028.35
Ebix Capital Exchange Limited 0.54 -
3,107.13

1,481.66

Mote 14.2 Terms and Security
The inter corporate deposit carries interest @ 9% per annum

and is repayable on derﬁ.a.'n_d. JE




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Mote 15: Other current financial assets

INR in lakhs
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit 11.35 i
Interest accrued & due on ICD (Refer note 41 for interest 359.96 155.21
receivable from related parties)
Unbilled Revenue 2,031.41 -
Others 1,544.94 2,821.40
Total 3,947.66 2,976.61
Mote 16: Tax Assets/(Liabilities)
IMR in lakhs
As at As at

Particulars

March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019

Non-Current tax assets

Advance income tax (Met of provisions) 454,95 293.81
Current tax Liabilities
Provision for current tax (Met of advance tax and TDS amounting 1,127.73
Rs. 972.27 )
Note 17: Other current assets
INR in lakhs
Particul As at As at
el March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019
Prepaid Expenses 312.47 162.92
Advances to employees 14.74 8.52
Balances with Government Authorities 3,255.31 1,490.48
Others {includes debit balance of Gratuity fund March 2020 : Nil 895.24 45.42
March 31 2019: 26.32 lakhs)
Total 4,477.76 1,707.34
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EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)

MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2020

MWote 18: Share Capital

IMR in lakhs
Particulars A As ot
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a. Authorised
72,50,000 (31 March 2019 : 72,50,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 725.00 725.00
Total 725.00 725,00
b. Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
6,789,434 (March 31, 201%: 6,789,434) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 678.94 678.94
Total 678.94 678,94
c. Reconciliation of number of equity shares:
IMR in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2020
Mo. of shares Amount
Balance as at the beginning of the year 67,89,434 678.94
Issued during the year . -
Balance as at the end of the year 67,89,434 678.94
INR. in lakhs
Particulars Marey o1, 2009
No. of shares Amount
Balance as at the beginning of the year 67,89,434 678.94
Issued during the year - -
Balance as at the end of the year 67,89, 434 678.94
d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Particulars Mo, of shares Holding
As at March 31, 2020
Ebix Paytech Private Limited {including nominee shares) 67,89, 434 100.00%
As at March 31, 2019
Ebix Paytech Private Limited {including nominee shares) 67,589,434 100.00%
e. No. of shares of the company held by holding company
Particulars he At oAk
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Ebix Paytech Private Limited 67,89,434 67,889,434

f. Terms and rights attached to equity shares

The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one
vote per share held. All Equity Shareholders are eligible to receive dividends in proportion to their shareholdings. In the
event of liguidation, the Equity Shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company, after

distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their share holding.

g. The company has not allotted any bonus shares for the period of 5 years immediately preceding March 31, 2020.



EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)

MOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Note 19: Other Equity

INR in lakhs
Particulars s At s
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

{a) Securities Premium Reserve 11,154,55 11,154.55
(b} Retained Earnings 18,321.85 16,607.43
{c) Other Comprehensive Income (60.16) (43.37)
{d) Equity component of compound financial instrument 47 81811 315.741.63
Total 77,234,135 63,460.24

Movement in Other Equity

(a) Securities Premium

Securities Premium Reserve is used to record premium on issue of shares. The reserve is to be utilised in accordance

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

INR in lakhs
Particul As at As at
bk March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019
Balance at the beginning of the year 11,154.55 11,154.55
Add: Addition during the year - -
Less: Allocations and appropriations - -
Balance at the end of the year 11,154.55 11,154.55
{b) Retained earnings
Retained Earnings are the profits of the company earned till date net of appropriations.,
IMR in lakhs
BRrtaiL As at As at
il ats March 31,2020  March 31, 2019
Balance at the beginning of the year 16,607.43 17,153.14
Add: Addition during the yvear 1,714.42 (345.71)
Less: Allecations and appropriations - =
Balance at the end of the year 18,321.85 16,607.43

(c) Other Comprehensive Income on

Remeasurement of defined benefit plans. Remeasurements of defined benefit plans represents the following as per Ind

A5 19, Employee Benefits:
(a) actuarial gains and losses

(b) the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability (asset);

and

(c) any change in the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit

liability (asset).

IMR in lakhs
Particulars frak A3 At
March 31, 2020  March 31, 2019
Balance at the beginning of the year {43.37) (16.66)
Addition during the year (16.79) (26.71)
Less: Allocations and appropriations = -
Balance at the end of the year (60.16) (43.37)
(d) Equity component of compound financial instrument
INR in lakhs
Particulars peat o
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Balance at the beginning of the year 35,741.63 .
Add: Addition during the yvear (Refer Hote 20.1) LI 35,741.63
Add: Deferred tax impact (Refer Note 9) 12,0?&,’455": aha & !
Less: Allocations and appropriations i NG N -
Balance at the end of the year 47,8180 jJ =1y 35,741.63
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EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 , 2020

Mote 20: Financial liabilities- Borrowings

IMR in lakhs
Particulars Ak ik

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Secured
Term loans
Yehicle loan from Kotak Bank 5.35 14.52
Unsecured
Liability component of compound financial instrurnent” 48,072,441 47 983,47
Others 6.50 6.50
Less: Current maturities of term loan transferred to other current financial
liabilities (5.35) [9.16)
Less: Current maturities of liability companent of compound financial
instrurnent transferred to other current financial Habilities (3,913.62) (3,338.45)
Total 44,165,129 44 65688
Hote 20.1:
* Compulsory convertible debentures

IMR in lakhs
Particulars As at As ot

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Face value of compulsory convertible debentures 84,949.81 84,949 81
Equity Component of Compulsory Carvertible debentures (35,741.63) (35,741.63)
Less: Finance Cost Differential (1,135.77) (1,224.71)
Liability Component of Compound financial instrurment 48,072,441 47,583.47

24,98,482 Compulsory Convertible Debenture(CCD) of INR 1,000 each and 29,98,249 Compulsory Convertible Debenture(CCD) of
INR 2,000 each has been issued to Ebix Asia Helding Inc, Mauritius in FY 2018-19. These unsecurad debentures carry interest rate
of 9% p.a. Further, these CCD would be Compulsorily would be converted to equity shared at the end of 10 years from the date of
issue i.e, in financial year 2028-29,

During the FY 2019-20, due to Covid-19, the company got waiver of interest on CCD by 6.3% for the FY 2019-20 and interest is
payable at the rate of 2.7% for the year, however, rate of interest has been increased to 9.70% from next year onwards i.e, FY

2020-21. The modification in interest terms have resulted in the reduction of finance cost far the financial year 2019-20 by INR
1935.93 lakhs.

Note 20.2: Vehicle loans from Kotak Bank is repayable in 35 Equated monthly instalments commencing from May 2018 upto
March 2021. This loan carries an interest of 8.63% per annum. Vehicle loans are secured against hypothecation of vehicles
purchased there against,

Mote 20.3: Loan from others carries interest rate of 8.25% and is repayable in 2 to 5 YEars,

Note 20.4: The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of borrowings and interest as at Balance Sheet dates.




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Haote 21: Lease Liabilities

Han -Current IMR in lakhs
Particulars i =l
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Carried at amortised cost
|Lease Liabilities 7I7.03
Total F17.03 =
Hen -Current IR in lakhs
As at As at
Particulars

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

Carried at amortised cost

Lease Liabilities 28194

Total 183.94

Mote 22: Other financial liabilities

Hen -Current IMR in lakhs

Particulars A AT A at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Earn-out Payable 52.97 52.97
Tatal 52.97 52.97

Rs 52.97 lakhs is earn-out payable to the shareholders of Waah Taxis Private Limited on fulfilment of certain

conditions of the business transfer agreement with respect ta the performance of the company.

Current IMR in lakhs
As at As at
RutEuaE March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current maturities of long-term debt 3, ME5T 334761
Interest Accrued an:
- Campulsery Conwvertible Debentures from related parties (Refer 1,546,85 1,682.57
note 41)
- Intercorporate Deposit from related parties (Refer note 41) 1,812.46 200,15
- Other borrowings 3| 6.03
Owerdrawn Bank Balances 21781 508,33
Employee related expenses 474,65 245,30
Expense Payable 595,40 807.04
Payable for capital assets - 5.10
Others* 1,686.79 381,55
Total 11,261.24 8,683.68
* Includes amount payable to customers with respect to precessing of currency encashment.
Mote 23: Provisions
INR in lakhs
. As at As at
VTS March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Prowisions for compensated absences:
Man-Current 76,02 N
Current 16.60 20.E4
Provisians for gratuity:
Mon-Current -
Current 26.52 .
Total Mon-Current T6.02 T1.71
Total Current 43,12 20.84




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
MOTES TO FINAHCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2020

Hote 24: Current Financial liabilities- Borrowings
INR in lakhs

Particulars Azt i
4 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Secured from Banks®

Cash Credit from HDFC Bank Limited - 051,39
Cash Credit/ Warking Capital Loan from Kotak Bank Limited 1,000, 00 2,500,00
Cash Credit from Axis Bank Limited . 2,109.85
Cash Credit from Yes Bank Limited . 200.00
Unsecured -repayable on demand**

Loan fram related parties (Inter corporate depasits - Refer note 41) 17.986.65 17.173.90
Total 18,986.65 12,935.15

*Secured against first pari pasu charge by way of hypothecation of Company's current assets,
** Inter corporate deposit from related party 15 repayable on demand. It carries interest rate of 9% p.a.

The Campany has not defaulted in the repayment of borrowings and interest as at Balance Sheet dates.,

Note 25: Trade Payables

INR in lakhs
Particulars Ha f e
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises {Refer Note 39) - -
Others 4,064, 56 §,559.58
Total 4,064,586 6,559.58

Hote 25.1: For amount payable to related parties, refer Mote 41.

Hote 25.2: The Company has the process of identification of suppliers’ registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development [MSMED') Act, 2006, by obtaining confirmations from all suppliers. The Company has not
received intimation from any of the ‘suppliers regarding their status under MSMED Act, 2006 and hence disclosures if
any, relating to amounts unpaid as at the yvear end together with interest paid/payvable as required have not been

furnished.

Mote 26: Other current liabilities

IMR in lakhs
As at As at
B
i March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Statutory dues payables 410,00 422,22
Advance from Customers 272.06 .

Taotal 682.06 423,22




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
HOTES TO FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Hote 27: Revenue from Operations

IHR in lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

Revenue from

- Foreign currencies sale, remittances, prepaid cards 14,36,746.53 12,71,485.26
- Commission, Brokerage & Fees 12,440.97 13,995.53
Subtotal (A) 14,49 187.50 12,85,480.79
Less: Cost of sales of
- Foreign currencies , remittances, prepaid cards 14,13,269.03 12,50,261.28
(Refer note 27.1)
- Commission and brokerage 5,379.11 3,804.86
Subtotal (B) 14,18,648.14 12,54,066.14
Met Revenue (A-B) 30,539.36 M,414.65
Total 30,539.36 31,414.65
Mote 27.1: Cost of sales of foreign currencies, cards etc.
INR in lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

Fayment for Foreign currency, remittances, prepaid 14,14,732.64 12,50,521.17
cards and other items of similar nature
14,14,732.64 12,50,521.17
Opening stock 4,680.90 4,421.00
Less: Closing stock (Grouped in Cash an Hand) 6,144,51 4,680.90
{1,463.61) (259.90)
Total 14,13,269.03 12,50,261.27

Hote 28: Other Income

IMR in lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

Interest Income -

from Inter Corporate deposits given (Refer Mote 41) 234,26 213.74
on Fixed Deposits 267,85 263,88
on Income Tax refund - 16,84
from financial assets carried at amortized cost 10.78 -
Excess provision written back® 91
Changes in Fair value of mutual fund measured at FVTPL . 68.59
Profit on sale of investment (Net) . 34.08
Miscellansous Income 137.77 14.05
Total 979.77 622,08

*Effective January 1, 2019, the company acquired the assets of Essel Forex Limited ("Essel Forex"), for Rs 6000.00 Lakhs, plus possible future
contingent earn-out payments of up to 337.00 Lakhs based on earned revenues. The earn out period expired on December 31, 201% and the
acquired business did not meet the requisite revenue target, accordingly provision made for earnout payable is reversed in current financial

yEar,




EBIXCASH Warld Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
HOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2020

Mote 29: Employee benefits expense

INR. in lakhs
d Faor the year ended Far the year ended
Rartleulas March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Salaries and wages 4,682,92 4,797 .46
Contributions to provident and other funds 3213.88 408.16
Gratuity & compensated absences 47.75 40.51
Staff welfare expenses 144,93 137.20
Total 5,199.48 5,383.33
Hote 30: Finance Costs

INR in lakhs

: For the year ended Far the year ended
RArticiiaes March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Interest expense on
Compulsory Convertible debentures {refer note 30,1) 2,382,538 1,675,07
Inter Corporate Deposits 1,791,909 21339
Lease Liability 94.84 -
Cash credit 778.83 244,48
Vehicle loan 0,43 1.78
Others (includes interest paid on late payment to creditors and on statutery dues) 199,30 43,94
Total 5,247.97 2,187,656

Mote 30.1 Finance Cost on Compulsorily Convertible Debentures

Finance Cost of IME 4,318.51 lakhs on Compulsorily Convertible Debentures has been netted off with modification gain of INR 1,935,93 lakhs

following waiver of interest on CCD for the FY 2019-20.

Mote 31: Depreciation and Amortisation expenses

INR in lakhs

For the year ended

Particulars March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {Refer Mate 3) 1B5.51 144,16
Depreciation of right of use assets (refer note 4) 317.98 .

Amortisaticn of intangible assets (Refer Hote 5) 4.76 4,10
Tatal 508.25 148.16

Mote 32: Other Expenses

IMR in lakhs

For the year ended

For the year ended

RaricOmrs March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Rent 14,754.03 13,440.16
Communication expenses 354.49 274,74
Conveyance 305,78 285,96
Legal and professional charges 294,59 362,82
Power and Fuel 143.47 125.83
Rates and Taxes 1689 11,65
Travelling 219.38 211.74
Printing and stationery 217.63 198.78
Bad debts written off (net of reversal of provision for doubtful debts) 2.11 0.87
Advance written off 268.45 )
Insurance 81.76 107.61
Repairs and maintenance 163.79 163.57
Repairs and maintenance - computers 33.54 7.38
Vehicle expenses 36.00 53.55
Business Promotion 65,58 124.32
Auditor's Remuneration {Refer Nate 32.1}) 13,66 12.00
Advertisement 105.42 7802
Bank Charges 540,28 36601
Contribution towards corparate social responsibility (Refer Mote Ho, 48) - 7
Miscellaneous expenses 435.73 458,34
Total 18,052.58 16,283.40
Mote 32.1: Auditor's Remuneration

IHR in lakhs

Far the year ended

For the year ended

i March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Audit fees 10,00 10.00
Tax Audit Fees .00 2.00
Certification Fees | W YT 1.10 -
Reimbursement af expenses i NES {4 0.56 3
Total = ST 13.66 12.00
"%~



EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
MOTES TO FIMANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2020

Mote 33 Exceptional ltems

During the financial year 2018-19, the management has done the impairment testing of the property, plant and equipment and intangible

assets and recoverability of advances and accordingly written off the following items :

INR in lakhs
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Assets written off . 1,194,5%
Advances written off 3,464.92
Total - 6,659, 51
Hote 34: Income tax
Hote 34,1; Income tax expense
IMR in lakhs
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

{a) Current tax

Current tax on profits for the period 352.00 2,100.00
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods - 2
Total current tax 352.00 2,100.00
(k) Deferred tax expense (income)
Decrease (increase) in deferred tax assets (Refer Note 9) Ad4.43 (179.74)
Total deferred tax expense/{benefit) 444.43 (179.74)
Total tax expense 796,43 1,520.26
Mote 34.2: Reconciliation of effective tax rate:

IMR in lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2020

For the year ended
March 31, 2019

Profit befare income tax expense 2,510.85 1,374.56
Enacted income tax rate in India applicable to the Company 25, 168% (March 31, 2019: 631,93 480,27
34.944%)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxable) in calculating taxable income

Tax rate change on opening Deferred Tax 55.38 -
Hon-deductible expenses - 1,909.76
Exempt Income - (23,97}
Interest Expense u/fs 2348 and 234C 41.15 =
Ind A% adjustment 14.67 (427.96)
Deferred Tax adjustment on Employee benefit expenses 61.74 -
Other adjustments (8. 44] [17.84)
Income tax expense 796,43 1,920.26
Effective tax rate 31.72% 139.70%

Hote 35; Earnings per share

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
(a) Basic earnings per share
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company (IMR in lakhsz) 1,714.42 (545,700
Weighted Average number of shares used for Basic EPS 1.10,36,925 83,78,059
Basic EPS in Rs. 15.53 {6.51)
(b) Diluted earnings per share
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating Diluted EPS 545,709
2 1,714.42
{INR in lakhs)
Weighted Average number of shares used for Diluted EPS 1,10,36,925 H3,78,059
Diluted EPS in Rs, 15.53 (6.31)
(c) Reconciliation of profit attributable to the equity shareholders used in calculating
Diluted EPS
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating Basic EPS (INR 1,714.42 {545.70)
in lakhs)
Add: Adjustment - :
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating Diluted EPS 1,714.42 {545, 70)
(INR in lakhs) Sl _
|"r r-\. .-'l./ . \‘.

(d) Reconciliation of weighed average number of shared used for Diluted EPS : ':I i J
Weighted average number of equity shares used far calculating Basic EPS "-\-. 1 ~" 1,10,36,925 &3,78,059
Adjustment b g i . =
Weighted average number of equity shares used for calculating Diluted EPS 1,10,36,925 &3,74,059




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
MOTES TO FIMAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2020

Mote - 36

Disclosure as per Ind AS 116 ‘Leases’

The company has taken office spaces/ space at Airports on lease for various periods which are assessed and accounted as per the requirements of Ind AS 116 -
“Leases” with effect from 01.04.2019.

Under the new standard, all lease contracts, with limited exceptions, are recognized in the financial statements by way of Right-of-Use (ROU) assets and
corresponding lease liabilities, The Company has applied the standard to its leases, using the modified prospective method at the date of initial application
(i.e. 01.04.2019), with the option to measure the ROU asset at an amount equal to the lease liability, adjusted by the amount of any prepaid or accrued lease
payments relating to that lease recognized in the balance shest immediately before the date of initial application, Accordingly, the Company has not restated
comparative information and therefore will continue to be report the same as per the accounting pelicies included as part of our annual repoart for the year
ended 31.03.2019.

The Company has applied following practical expedients on transition to Ind AS 116 on initial application

a) Use of single discount rate to portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar economic emviranment with similar end date

b) Exclusion of initial direct cost from the measurement of the ROL asset at the date of initial application

) Mot to recognize ROU assets and lease liabilities for leases with remaining lease term of upto 12 months from the date of initial application (i.e. 01,04, 2019)
by class of asset and leases of low value asset on lease by lease basis.

The adoption of the new standard resulted in recognition of "Right-of-Use asset™ of Rs. 1125.44 Lacs and a corresponding Lease liability of Rs, 1125.44 Lacs,

A, The following table provides a reconciliation of the Company's operating lease commitments as at 31.03, 2019 to the total lease liability recognized
on the balance sheet in accordance with Ind AS 116 as at 01.04.2019:

Particulars INR in Lakhs
A - Dperating lease commitments as at 31,03.2019 (future minimum lease 1.1
payments in respect of non-cancellable leases)
B - Less: Low Value lease .81
C - Less: Effect of discounting an (A-B) 0.Mm
D - Discounted recognised lease Liabilities as at 1 April 2019 (A-B-C) 1.49
E - Discounted recognised lease liabilities as at 1 April 2019 (Pertaining to 1,123.95
" cancellable leases commitments as on 31 March 2019)**
Total lease liabilities at 01.04, 2019 1,125.44

** The lease liability pertain to cancellable leases commitments as on 31 March 2019 which were not required to be disclosed under erstwhile Ind A5 17,

Shart term and low value leases: As part of transition, the Company has availed the practical expedient of not to apply the recognition requirements of Ind AS
116 to short term and low value leases for recognition of assets and liabilities related to leases,

B, The following are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities recognised and the movements during the year :

INR in lakhs

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2020

Balance at the beginning 1,125, 44
Additions 134.41
Finance cest accrued during the period 94,54
Deletions -
Payment of lease liabilities (343.73)
Balance at the end o 1,010.96
Current Balance 283.94
Mon Current Balance T27.03

C. ROU Assets:
Additions, termination/disposal and depreciation charge on right of use assets for the year and carrying amount of the same as at the end of the financial year
by class of underlying asset is been disclosed in note no. 4 as a separate line item,

D. The details of the contractual maturities of lease liabilities as at March 31, 2020 on an undiscounted basis are as follows

IMR in lakhs
Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2020
1 year or less 36012
Between 1 and 2 years 33056
Between 2 and 5 years 451.25
More than 5 year 4666
E. Cash Outflows
Total cash outflow for leases for the year has been disclosed in statement of cash flow under financing activities as separate line item.
F. The following are the amounts recognised in Statement of profit and loss:
wadnd IMR in lakhs
Particulars el k. - For the year ended
o M =1 N ﬁ'li:"'I..D E::\ March 31, 2020
Depreciation and amortisation expense for right-of-use assets |« | . | 0| Jane L 317.98
Interest expense on lease Labilities e W L KI:' {% 04,54
Expense relating to short-term leases Nin V/ ﬂ — 14,754.03
: ; .;_}& =
_'#7& -"';‘



EBIXCASH World Money Limited [Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
HOTES TO FINAHCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR EMDED MARCH 31, 2020

Hote 37 Contingent Liabilities & Major Legal Disputes

Haote 37, 1: Continent Liabilities

I the month of March 2020, considering  the prevailing market scenario due to COVID-19, the management requested the Alrport Authority of India and
Private Alrport Operators to waive off the license fees (i.e, Rent) for the month of March 20 with respect to contracted space at various Airports of India
citing the Force Majeure Clause of the licence agreements. Same of the private cperators Msued credit notes with respect to the waiver ; however, the
compary has not received any communication 7 confirmation of waiver from Alrpart Authority of India with respect to request for waiver of Rs.657,51
Lakhs . The management is of the opinion that soon they will receive the walver from Airport sutharity of india as the same falls suitably under the
force majeurs clause of the licenss agreements,

Haobe 37.2: Major legal Disputes

{i] In the financial year 201718, related parties of the Campany (hereinafter referred ta as EBIX Group) entered inta Share Purchase Agresment with the
shareholders (hereinafter referred as Erstwhile Shareholders) of ITZ Cash Card Private Limited [ now knawn as in EBIX Payment Services Private Limited)
and acquired BO% of the shareholding of EBIY Payment Senvices Private Limited out of which 22.11% was later on acquired by the Company.

Duwring FY 201%-20, the erstwhile shareholders of the company have raised a dispute with the Ebix Group alleging breaches of the Share Purchase
Agreement (5PA) and Shareholders” Agreement [5HA), entered into between the parties and demanding teérmination of SHA. The matter is under
Arbitration in accordance with the rules of the Singapore Intermational Aritravion Centre (“SIAC7). Simultaneausly, Ebix group has also filed application
before the Hational Caompany Law Tribunal, Mumbai ("HCLT") seeking, inter alia, a declaration that the Articles of EBIX Payment Services Private Limited
stand amended pursuant to the termination of the SHA .

In the opinion of the management, the aforesadd claims are not valid and no lfability will devalve on the Company on account of this dispute.

(it} The company has filed a legal case for recovery of Rs. 249.3% Lakhs due from a Company whose business was acquired during the previous year. The
ranagement of the Company i of the opinion that the aforesaid amount 15 goad and recoverable and no provision has therefare been made in the books
of acCounts.

Hote 38: Capital And Other Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts on Capital Account and other commitments remaining to be executed and not provided for in accounts Bs. 4961 Lacs
{Previous Year Rs. Mil)

Hate 39: Disclosure under the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (27 of 2008) ["MSMED Act, 2006" )
IHR in lakhs

Particulars For the year ended March 31, 2020 For the year ended March 31, 2019
i the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to
ary supplier a4 a1 the end of each accownting year;
il the amount of interast paid by the buyer in terms of Section 16 of
MEMED Act, 2006 along with the amount of the payment made to the
supplier beyond the appainted day during each accounting year;

the amoum of interest dee and payable for the pericd of delay in
making payment (which hawve been paid but bayond the appointed day
during the year) but without adding the interest specified under this
Act;

iv. the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of
each accounting year; and

. the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are
actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallawance as
a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of MSMED act, 2006,

The information related to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determingd to the extent such parties hive been identified on the basis of
information available with the Company.




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
MOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Mote 40: Employee Benefits

{a) Long term employee benefit obligations

The leave obligation covers company's liabilities for privilege leave, A provision of INR 92,62 lakhs (March 31, 2019 INR 92.55 lakhs) is presented in Mote Mo, 23
on the basis of actuarial valuation at each reparting period,

(b} Post Emplayment Obligations

Iy Defined contribution plans

The Company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:
a. Provident Fund

b .Employers Contribution to Employees State Insurance

The provident fund and the state defined contribution plan are operated by the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner. Under the schemes, the Company is
required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schemes to furd the benefits. These funds are recegnized by the Income
Tax authorities.

The expense recognised during the period towards defined contribution plan -
{INR in lakhs)

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Employer’s Contribution to Provident Fund 240,82 243.80
Employers Contribution to ESIC 53.54 70,39
Provident Fund Administration charges 17.84 1748

1) Defined benefit plans

Gratuity
The company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees whao are in continuous service for a period of 5
years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is the employvees last drawn basic salary per month computed

proportionately for 15 days salary multiplied for the number of years of service, The gratuity plan is funded.

{IMR in lakhs)

Particulars Pre::ll:;a\:lune Ll [He V:::::f il Het amount
As at April 01, 2018 182.38 [206.80) 24.42
Current service cost 18,18 - (28.18)
Past Service Cost . . .
Interest expense/{income) 13.79 (15.63) 1.85
Total amount recognised in profit and loss 41.96 {15.63) (26.33)
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included ininterest expense/{income| 0,88 {0.88)
(Gain )Mloss from change in demographic assumptions - : -
{Gain ) loss from change in financial assumptions 0.62 (0&2)
Experience [gains)/lossas 39.56 - 139.56)
Tetal amount recognised in other comprehensive income 40,17 0.BB (41.08)
Employer cantributions . {69.29) 69.29
Benefit payments (28.86) 28,86 -
[As at March 31, 2019 235.68 (262.00) 26,32

(INR in lakhs)

Present value of Fair value of plan

Particulars Abfigaticin i Het amount
As at April 01, 2019 235.68 {262.00) 26.33
Current service cost 3519 - (35.19]
Past Service Cost . = -
Interest expense/{income) 17.77 (19.76) 1.99
Iutal amount recognised in profit and loss 52.96 (19.76) {33.21)
Remeasurements
Return on plan assets, excluding amount included in interest expense/{income) 3.94 [3.94)
(Gain )/ loss from change in demographic assumptions . . .
(Gain )/ loss from change in financial assumptions 23.63 {23.63)
Experience (_gains].flnsﬁs 17.14) = 7.14
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income 16.48 5.94 (22.44)
Employer contributions - (2.80) .80
Benefit payments (7.86) ?_36 -
As at March 31, 2020 297.27 [270.75) (26,52)
The net liability disclosed above relates to gratuity are as follows:

{INR in lakhs)
As at As at L

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 b Ll
Fair value of plan assets 270,75 PRO00) o =iar AT
Present value of obligations {197.27) EBSUl - b
Surplus/(Deficit) of gratuity plan (26.52) 26.32) !,'-ff/*’
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Categories of plan assets are as follows:
(INR in lakhs)

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Insurer managed funds 270.75 262.00
Total 270.75 162,00
Significant estimates: Actuarial assumptions and sensitivity
The significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
n IALM (2006-0E) IALM {2006-08)
Mortality Rate During Employment Ultimate Uitimate
Martality Rate After Employment N.A. M. 4.

For service 4 years  For service 4 years
and below 17.00%  and below 27.00%
p.a. For service 5 p.a. For service §

Rate of Employee Turnover yEars and a e P

2.00% p.a 1.00% p.a
Discount rate . BA% 7.54%
Expected Return on Plan Assets . Bd% 7.54%
Salary growth rate 6.00% 4,00%

Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:
{INR in lakhs)

Impact on defined benefit obligation

Change in assumptions Increase in assumptions Decrease in assumptions
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Discount rate 1% 1% [32.92 {2B.25 19.23 4,07
Salary growth rate 1% 1% 37.52 32,76 (32.31) {27.72}
Rate of Employee Turnover 1% % 2,10 4,51 2.54) {5.35)

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in same of
the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefit obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit liability
recognised in the balance sheet.

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not ehange compared to the prior period.

Risk exposure
Through its defined benefit plans, the Company is exposed to a number of risks, the most significant af which are detailed below:

Interest Rate Risk A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the G,5ec. Rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher
provision. A fall in the discount rate generally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration
of asset,

Irvestment Risk The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference

to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds, If the return on plan asset is below this rate, it
will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of investments in government
securities, and other debt instruments.

Salary Risk The present value of the defined henefit plan liability s calculated by reference to the future salaries of members. As
such, &n increase in the salary of the members more than assumed level will increase the plans liability.

Asset Liability Matching Risk The plan faces the ALM risk as to the matching cash flow. Since the plan is invested in lines of Rule 101 of Income Tax
Rules, 1962, this generally reduces ALM, risk.

Mortality risk Since the benefits under the plan is not payable for life time and payable till retirement age only, plan does not have any
longewity risk.

Concentration Risk Plan is having a concentration risk as all the assets are invested with the insurance company and a default will wipe out all

the assets, Although probability of this is very less as insurance companies have to follow regulatory guidelines,

Defined benefit liability and employer contributions
Expected contributions to post-employment benefit plans for the year ending March 31, 2021 are INR &6B.92 lakhs,

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation is 14 years (March 31, 2019 - 15 years). The expected maturity analysis of undiscounted gratuity is as follows:

Particulars Less than ayear  Doeween 12 oo iween 2.5 years B0 ore Sl 10 Total
years years years
March 31, 2020 7.48 12,55 47,42 T9.35 656.10 B01.89
Defined benefit abligation (gratuity)

March 31, 2019 5.78 64T 18.78 78.62 &7T18 T96.83
Defined benefit obligation (gratuity) =
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Mate 41: Related Party Disclosures

Rolated Party Disclosures, as required by Ind AS 34, “Related Party Disclosures”, are given below -

A, Hames of related parties and nature of relationship:
I, Ultimate Halding Company:
Il. Holding Campany:

1ll, Subsidiaries companies:

I¥. Assoclate companies:

I, Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place

W, Koy Banagerial Person with whom transactions have taken place

B, Details of relaved party transactions:

EBIX Inc,
Ebix Paytech Private Limited

Buyforex India Limited

EBIZCASH Warld Money India Limited [ farmerly known as Welzmann Fores Limived) w,e.d,
February 06,2019

Marketplace Ebix Technology Services Private Limibed woef, March 15, 2019 and Upta October
1,015

Ebfx Cabs Private Limited {formerly known as Waah Taxis Private Limited) w.ef. Octeber 01,
1ME

ERIX Capital Exchange Private Limited woe.f. Jameary 21,2009

Routier Operations Consulting Private Limited woe f. Jctober 01, 2018

Ebix Money Express Private Limited (formerly known as You First Maney Express Private
Limited) w.e.f. January 22,2019

EBIX Payment Services Pvt, Limited (formerty knawn a5 Itz Cash Card Private Limited ) w.e.f.
March 10,2019

Leisure Corp Private Limited

Elim Asta Holdings Inc,

EbixCash Private Limited (formerhy known as Ebix Software India Private Lemited)

Ebix Technologies Private Limited woe.f July 1%, 2018

Ebix Travels Private Limited w.e.f, april 1, 2018

ERIE Travel B Holidays Limited (formerly known as Mercury Travels Limited) wee.f. July 31,
pit]

Ebix Corporate Services Private Limived (formerty knawn s Premier Ebix Exchange Saftware
Private Lirmited)

Ebilx Tours And Travels Private Limited (Formerty known 85 Lawson Travels and Tours (India)
Private Limited]

Tillious Solutions Private Limited

Hilles software solutions Privabe Limited w.e.f September 3, 2018

Ebix Fincarp Exchange Pte, Ltd,

Eb'x Singapore Pre. Lid.

Krish amd Bam Forex Private Limived

Mr, T, C, Guruprasad [Managing Directar)

M3, Dhanwanti Dangi {Chief Financial OMicer) veed May 19, 2018 upto Hovember 82019

wr. Pravin Fatil woe.f March 13, 2020

{IHR in lakhs)
Mame af the related party Hature of Transaction As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 1019
Routicr Oporations Cansulting Pwt. Ltd Intercorporate deposit given S0%.04 306,00
Intercorporate deposit ghven received back H08.04 -
Interest ncome 63,44 1.60
Purchase of Shares 0.04 .
Eblx Cabs Private Limited Intercorperate depasit given G.00 19.20
Intercarporate depasit given received back 18,20
Interest incame .19 01%
EBi% Travel & Holidays Limived Intercorporate deposit glven 70,00 G0G.00
Interoorperate deposit given received back 175.00 SE0,00
Interest Incame B.498 785
Sake of forelgn currendies {net of repurchase) BI9.73 766
Purchase of Air tickets - 43,53
EmixCash Private Limited Intercorparate deposit taken 3,950.00 14,7 36.00
Intercorporate depesit taxen repaid 12,786.00 5,5900.00
Intercorporate deposit given 1,028,355 o
Interest Expenses 589,96 123.19
Sale af forefign currencles and farox equivalents (net of repurchase) 101.87 60.86
Inter Corporate Deposit taken and repaid . 33,439.75
sale of equity shares of Ebix Technelegies Private Limited _‘;_I -;.___‘\ IR 16
Sale of equity shares of Markerplace Eblx Technology Smms?@ SR {-_‘D 0,50 %
Limited A \r\_‘
Lo i -
Purchase of equity shares of Ebix Capital Exchange Private Limit N [ '.-l"'l,‘lr T - 1,00
Lol
18,711.60

| % 1 = n"-'-
Purchase of equity shares of Ebix Money Express Private L|I'II!":_F#-;_'\\L" w-') s =
3 A
o
ks

o
f;
WX




Ebix Travels Privats Linited

March 31, 2020

Intareorparate depasit tawen 4,768.86 §,007.90
Intercorporate deposit taken repaid 1, 500,00 .
Int=rest Expenses 7107 br.07
Sale of forelgn currencies and lovex equivalents (net of repurchaie) 7.7 .08
Inter Carporate Depesit given and received back 20,206, 10
Sale of shares of EBLX Travel B Helidays Limited 7,300.00
Ebix Technologies Private Limited Incercorparate deposit taken 3,515.74 1, 500,00
Intercorporate deposit taken repaid C0.00 15000
Interest Expenses &7.45 20,94
Sale of forelgn currencies (net of repurehnse) 755.55 167.43
Inter Corporate Depesit given and recedved back . 1,740,590
Inter Corporate Depodit taken and repaid - 100.00
|Ebix Corparate Sorvices Private Limited Interearparate depesit taken 12, 68760
Intercorporate deposit taken repaid 11,347.00
Interest Expense 16077
Ebdx Copital Exchange Prvate Limited Intercarparate depesit given 0.54
Interest Incoms 0.04 .
Ebix Tours And Travels Private Limited Zale of fereign currencies (net of repurchase) w4172 -
srish and Ram Forex Private Limited Lales of Farelgn Exchange T16.04 273
Purchase of Fareign Exchange XEA L] 10.07
Lilliows Solutions Private Limited Interearparate depesis taken 1,138.49
Interconporate deposit Laken repaid 100.00 -
Interest Expense 1.%8 =
sales of Foreign Exchange .33 .
Miles saftware soluticns Private Limited Intercorparate depedit taken 1,385.00 250,00
Interest Exgenses 178.22 22139
Sale of fareign currencies (net af repurchase) 207,48 171,45
Ehics #3503 Holdiags Inc, Compulsary Convertible Debentures ssued - 34,949.81
Interest Fald on Compulsery Canvertible debentures 2,293.64 7,809.24
ERIXCASH Wearld Monay India Limiverd sale of forefgn currencies 44 17854 1,128.09
Purchase of foreign currencies &9, 44108 iy, 44
Investment made during the year 8,069 .
Leirure Corp. Privats Limived Sale of foraign currencies (net of repurchase) 166,53 1779
Interconparate depasit given : 500,00
intercorparate deposit given received badk - 500,00
Purchase of air ticket . RN
Buyfarex India Limited Cammissian and Brakerage paid 110,00 .
Interest Incesmne 6,47 41,06
Inter Carporobe Depasit given and received hack T9.00 !
Intercoraorate depasit given 105,77 149,16
Ebix Maney Express Private Limited Intercorporate Depasit taken and repaid 13, 500,00
Inter Corporate Depasit given and received back 1,450.00 4,500.00
Interest Income 14.74
Ebx Fincorn Exchange Pre Lid Payment made for purchase of equity share capital in Marketplace Ebix - 0.52
Technology Services Pyt Lid
Ebix fingapare Pte, Ltd Payment made far purchase of equity share capital i Eba Payment 13,433.45
Services Private Lwnited
Clix Payment Servdices Private Limited Purchase of Gift Cards 1073 .
[
C, Dewnfls of balances sutstanding for related party transactions:
(IMR in lakhs)
Hame af the related party Nature of Transaction A4 Bt Ad at

March 31, 201%

Ebis Technologies Private Limited

thaler saltware soluticns Private Limited

|EbdxCash Private Limited

Ebix Travels Private Limited

Inter carporate Sepesit payable
Trade Recejvable
Interest Payable

Inter corporate deposit payabile
Trade Recejvable
Interest Payable

Inter carporate depedit payable
Inter corporate deposit receivable
Trade Receivable

InLerest Payable

Inter carporabe deposit payakle
Trade Receivable
Interest Puyakle

4,065.76
48.01
9755

3.245.00
170,47
1,008,325
1.40
641,84
8,2%6.76

75611

1,450..00
8.0z
18,84

800,00
3.13
10.07

&,836.00

.36
110,88

6,027.90
0.9
&0.36




Routier Operation: Contuiting Private Limited Inter carperate depesit receivable 30600
Interest Receivable 58.54 1.44
Ebix Asta Holdings inc. Compulsary Convertible Debentures [fability” 48,072.41 A7, 98347
Interest Payable on Compulsory Convertibbe debentunes 1,546,855 1,686,860
EBIF Travel i Holidays Limived Inter corperate deposit recelvable - 105.00
Trade Receivable ' 5.18
Interest Receivable 15.21 715
Bayable for services 1499 B
| Ebdx Monoy Expross Private Limited Interest Recefvable 13.27
Iilligus Solutiens Private Limited Interest Payable 1.79
later corperate deposit payable 1.030.45
Ebdx Corporate Services Private Limited Interest Payable 144.70
Inter carporate depasit payable 1,340,60
Ledsure Corp Private Limited Teade Receivable 17.44 1,95
Ebdx Capital Exchange Private Limited Inter corporate deposit receivable 0.54 -
Interest Receivable .04 .
EBIY Cabs Private Limited Inter carperate deposit receivable - 19,20
Interest Recejvable .13 a.18
EBRFCASH World Money India Limited Trade Receivable 5786 474
Key Managernent persannel Salary Payable 1.45
Bayferex india Limized inter corpovate depedit receivable 1,078.24 1,051.46
Trade Payable 47. 20 :
Interest Receivalile 162.03 T4. 76

D. Kew managemant periennal campensation:

*fofer Mote 20 for reconcilistan of Compulsory Convartible Debenture lablility eutstanding at the year end,

{IMR i lakhs)

Particulars

As Ak

As at

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

shert werm Emplayes Benefits

154,85 FEERA|
Post Emptoyment Benefits 17.00 18,63
Tatal Campensation 371,86 17153

A5 the llabilithes for defined benefit plan are provided on actuarlal basis far the Campany as a wholr, the amount pertaining te individual 15 not ascertainable and therefore not

included abowve,

E. Terms and conditions of transactfons with relsted parties:
The sales to and purchases fram related parties are made on terms equivalent ta thase that prevail in arm's length transactions, Qutstanding balances at the year end are unsecured

and settlement accurs in cash,
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Hote 42: Disclosures as per IND AS 27
a) These financial statements are separate financial statements of the Company. The Company has availed exemption as per paragraph 4(a) of
IMD A% 110 "Consolidated Financial Statements”; accardinaly the financial statements of the subsidiaries have not been consolidated with the

company's financial statements as the company itself is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Ebix Paytech Private Limited, incorporated in India, which
prepares the consolidated financial statements, Such financial statements are available at the registered office of Ebix Paytech Private Limited,

b} Details of significant investments in subsidiaries and associates

. Ownership interest/ Voting Power held by the
Place of business/
Sr. No., Particulars Country of Company
As at As at
InfoaEpasatian March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
a)  Subsidiary companies
1 Buyforex India Ltd. India 100, 00% 100.00%
EBIXCASH Warld Money India Limited (Farmerly known
as Weizmann Forex Limited) India 89, 94% T4.84%
3 Marketplace Ebix Technology Services Private Limited India 0.00% 50.00%
Ebix Cabs Private Limited {(Formerly Known as Waah
4 Taxis Private Limited)* India F0,00% T0O.00%
5 EBIX Capital Exchange Private Limited India 100.00% 100.00%
] Routier Operations Consulting Private Limited India a7.00% F0.00%
(b))  Associate companies
o Ebix Money Express Pvt Ltd India 35.14% 3514k
2 EBIX Payment Services Pvt, Limited India 22.11% 22.11%

*Mote: Effective October 1, 2018, the promoter sharehalders & other shareholders of Waah Taxis Private Limited (collectively referred to as "old
shareholders™ entered into a Share Acquisitions cum Shareholders Agreement, with the Ebix Group (i.e. Mew sharehalders), whereby the ald
shareholders agreed to exchange majority of ownership i.e. 70% of Equity shares and CCPS with Ebix Group. However, as at March 31, 2020,
transfer documentation is pending for some of the shares out of the said 70% shares, Pending the transfer of shares the Company has been
considered as subsidiary based on the transfer of control in accordance with the business transfer agreement.,

¢} Investments in subsidiary and jeint venture companies are measured at cast as per the provisions of Ind AS 27 on ‘Separate Financial
statements’.

Mote 43; Offsetting financial instruments

The are na financial instruments which are offset, or subject to enforceable master netting arrangements and other similar agreements but not
offset, as at each reporting date.

Mote 44: Segment Reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM™) of
the Company. The managing director of the company acts as the chief operating decision maker (CODM), The Company operates anly in one
Business segment i.e. foreign exchange business and hence, the Company does not have any reportable Segments as per Ind AS 108 “Operating
Segments”. All the assets of the company and source of revenue of the company is within India and hence, no separate geographical segment is
identified, There are no major customers contributing to more than 10% of the total revenue.

Hote 45: Capital Management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and maximize
shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions, annual aperating plans and long
term and ather strategic investment plans. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company is not subject to any externally imposed capital requirements.

The Company manitars capital using a ratio of debt to ‘equity’. For this purpose, debt is defined as total liabilities, camprising interest-bearing

loans and borrowings. Equity comprises all components of equity including share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the
aquity share holders.

The Company’s adjusted net debt to equity ratio at 31 March 2020 and 31 March 2019 is as follows -

{INR i lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Boerrowings
Long term and Short term barrowings 63,151.94 67,592.03
Current maturities of Lang term borrowings 3,918.97 3,347.61
Total debt &67.070,91 70,939.64
Less: Cash and Cash Equivalents (net of balance lying in escrow i B,014.59 9,019.75
account) ! i
Net debt (7] HEW 59-056,33 61,919.89
| Total equity ot HELH] Le[77,913.29 64,139.18
Net debt te equity ratio A p‘&f 0.76 0.97




EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
HOTES TO FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Hote 46: Fair value measurements

A, Accounting classification and fair values

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy. 1t does not
include fair value information for financial assets and financial liabilities not measured at fair value f the carnying amount is a reasonable approximation of fair value.

IMR in lakhs
Financial Assets and Liabilities Carrying Amount Fair Value
as at March 31, 2020 F¥TPL FYTOC!  Amertised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Hen-current Financial Assets
Loans and Advances 133.09 133,09 133.09 133.09
Other Financial Assets 065,87 965.87 965.87 965.87
Current Financial Assets
Trade Recaivable - 4, 487.27 4,487.27 4,487.27 4, 487,27
Cash & Cash Equivalents 8,014.59 8,014,59 8.,014.59 B,014,59
Other Bank Balance - - 3,950.42 3,959.42 3,959.42 3,959 .42
Loans and Advances - - 10,518.63 10,518.63 10,518.63 10,518.63
Other Financial Assets . 3,947 .66 3,947.66 . 3,947 66 3,947 66
- - 32,026.54 32,026.54 - - 32,026.54 32,026.54
Mon-current Financial liabilities
Borrowings 44,163.29 44,165,.29 44,165,29 44,165.29
Lease Liabilities . . T27.03 T27.03 73703 727.03
Other Financial Liabilities - - 52.97 52.97 52.97 52.97
Current Financial liabilities - -
Borrowings - - 18,9B86.65 18,986.65 18,986,653 18,986.65
Trade Payables . . 4,064.56 4,064.56 . 4,064.56 4,064.56
Lease Liabilities - - 183.94 283.94 - 183.94 283.94
Other Financial Liabilities . 11,261.24 11,261.24 11,261.24 11,261.24
g 5 70,541.67 70,541.67 - P 79,541.67 79,541.67
IHR in lakhs
Financial Assets and Liabilities Carrying Amaount Fair Yalue
as at March 31, 2019 FYTPL FY¥TOCI  Amertised Cost Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
Hen-current Financial Assets
Loans and Advances 19.69 19.69 19.69 19,69
Other Financial Assets 87,18 B7.18 87.13 87.18
Current Financial Assets
Trade Receivable 9,091.27 9,091.27 9.091.27 9,091.27
Cash & Cash Equivalents 9,019.75 9.019.75 9,019.75 9,019.75
Other Bank Balance 17,727.35 17,727.35 17,727.35 17,727.35
Loans and Advances 8,304.58 B,304.58 8.304.58 B,304,58
(Other Financial Assets 2,976.61 2,976.61 - 2,976.61 2,976.61
- - 47,226.45 47,226.45 - - 47,226.45 A47,226,45
Hon-current Financial liabilities
Borrowings 44, 656, 88 44 656, 88 44 656,88 44,656, B8
Other Financial Liabilities 52.97 52.97 52.97 52.97
Current Financial liabilities - -
Borrowings - 22,935.15 22,935,15 22,933,153 22,935.15
Trade Payables . 4,559.58 6,559.58 6,559.58 6,559.58
Other Financial Liabilities - 8,5683.68 8,683,680 8,683.68 8,683.68
- BZ,888.25 82,888,215 - 82,88E,.15 82,888,25
P L <OI%
NEW o —
\*\ DELHy |/ \ <, =
\‘I{,/f ) %7 o @f;
et 95% S



EBIXCASH World Money Limited (Erstwhile CentrumDirect Limited)
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B. Measurement of fair value

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, depesits, other receivables, cash and cash equivalent including other current bank balances and other
liabilities including deposits, creditors for capital expenditure, etc. are considered to be the same as their fair values, due to current and short term nature of such
balances.

The fair values of non-current borrowings are based on discounted cash flows using a current borrawing rate, They are classified as levael 3 fair values in the fair value
hierarchy due to the use of unobservable inputs, including own credit risk.

Faor financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, the carrying amounts are equal to the fair values,

C. Fair Value Hierarchy

The fair value of financial instruments as referred to above have been classified into three categories depending on the inputs used in the valuation technigue, The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and lowest priority to unobservable
inputs {Level 3 measurements).

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices, This includes listed equity instruments and mutual funds that have quoted
price. The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting period.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of cbzervable
market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is
incleded in level 2,

Level 3: If ane or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity
securities included in level 3,

D. Valuation technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation technigues used to value financial instruments include:

- there is no financial instrument in the company in Level 1 and Level 2,

- the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined wsing discounted cash flow analysis,
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Mote 47: Financial Risk Management

The company has in place comprehensive risk management policy in order to identify measure, manitor and mitigate various risks pertaining to its business. Along with the
risk management policy, an adequate internal control system, commensurate to the size and complexity of 1ts business, 15 maintained to align with the philosophy of the
company. Together they help in achieving the business goals and objectives consistent with the Compary's strategies to prevent inconsistencies and gaps between its policies
and practices, The Board of Directors/committees reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management policy and internal control system. The Company's
financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies,

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

= Cradit risk

« Liguidity risk and

* Market risk

(4] Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally
from trade receivables, unbilled revenue, cash and cash equivalents and deposits with banks and financial institutions. The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the
maximum credit risk expasure, Credit risk is managed throwgh credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to
which the Cormpany grants credit terms in the normal course of business, The Company establishes an allowance for doubtful debts and impairment that represents fts
estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables,

(i) Trade receivables & Unbilled Revenue

The company provide services related to forelgn exchange i.e. sale of foreign currency, prepaid forex card ete. Credit limit of customers are set in the operating software on
the basis of review of financials of the customers. A default occurs when in the view of management there is no significant possibility of recovery of receivables after
considering all available options for recovery, An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date. The expected credit losses over lifetime of the asset are
estimated by adopting the simplified approach using a provision matriz. The prowvision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and is based on the ageing
of the receivable days and the rates as given in the provision matrix, The Company has not experienced any significant impairment losses in respect of trade receivables in
the past years.

Unbilled revenue primarily relates to the Company's right to consideration for sale effected but not billed at the reporting date and have substantially the same risk
characteristics as the trade receivables for the same type of contracts.

The ageing analysis of trade receivables (gross) has been considered from the date the involce falls due:

IMR in lakhs
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020  March 3, 2019
1-50 days 4,195.10 B, 890,17
91- 180 days 133,51 -
180-360 days 48.59 105.69
mare than 360 days 212,50 200,25

The following table summarizes the changes in loss allowances measured wsing life time expected credit Loss model:

MR in lakhs
As at As at
Particul
dacat March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Opening Provision 104,84 104.84
Bad Debts written off 2.1} (0,87
Prowvision during the vear . 0.87
[Het Amount end of the year 102.73 104,84

{ii) Cash and bank balances

The Company held cash and cash equivalent and other bank balance of MR 11,974,017 lakhs (March 31, 2019 INR 26,747.10 lakhs; ). The same are held with bank and financial
institution counterparties with good credit rating, Alse, company invests its short term surplus funds in bank fixed deposit which carry no market risks for short duration,
therefore does not expose the company to credit risk,

(18] The Company monitors each loans and advances given and makes any specific provision wherever required,

({iv) Others
Other than trade financial assets reported above , the Company has no other financial assets which carries any significant credit risk,
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(B} Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or
another financial asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that 1t will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when They
are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

Management menitors ralling forecasts of the Company's liguidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basls of expected cash flows.

(i} Maturities of financial liabilities

The fellowing are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted, and excluding contractual

interest payments and exclude the impact of netting agreements,

IMR in lakhs
Particulars 1 year ar less Between 1 and 2 Between 2 and  Meore than 5 Total
WEArS 5 years wear

As at March 31, 2020
Borrowings - non current 4,265, 84 4,649.77 16,620.71 18,628.97 44,165.29
Lease Liability - (including non- current and current) 6012 330,56 451,25 46.66 1,186.58
Other financial liabilities - non current 52.97 52.97
Borrowings « current 18,986,565 18,986.565
Trade payables 4,064, 56 4,064,5
Other financial liabilities 11,261.24 11,261.24

Total 38,991.38 4,980.32 17,071.96 18,675.63 79,719,219
Az at March 31, 2019
Borrowings - non current 364346 3,964,659 14, 166,25 12,882.51 A4, 656, B8
Other financial liabilities - non current 52.97 - - . 52.97
Barrowings - current 22,935.15 - 22,935.15
Trade payables 6,559.58 - 4,559.58
her financial liabilities 8,683,668 . - - 8,683,468

Total 41, 874,83 3,964,685 14, 166,25 22,882.51 B2,B858.25
{11} Financing arrangements
The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting peried:

IMR in lakhs
Particulars As at As at
. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Expiring within ane year (working capital facilities) iy w 4,750.00 7.238.75

emmsensmmssssssssssrs e n s e nnnennena e e Space [ntentionally Left BIQNE---------cseerresin s s s b s e e
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(C) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices - such as foreign exchamge rates, interest rates and equity prices - will affect the comparny's income or the value of its holdings of Tinancial Instruments. The
abjective af market rish management is to manage and control market risk cxposures within acceptable paramaters, while optimvising the retuemn,

The Company's expesure to, and mansgement af, these risks is explained below.

(1] Fareign currency risk

Thee flactuation in foreign currency exchamge rates may have potential impact an the profit and loss account, where any transaction references more than one currency or where assets/liabilities are denominated
in a currency other than the functtanal currency of the entity, The Company's exposure Lo Torefgn currency risk 80 the end of the reporting period expressed in INR; are as Tollows:

MR i lakhs
March 31, 2020
L WS EUR GEP AED SG0 SAR Qthers Tatal
Financial Assets
‘Cash and cash equivalents 1,551,446 ,186,.85 4767 6.7z 17976 11047 2. 311.60 6, 144,51
Het exposire to foreign currency risk (Assets) 1,551.46 1,186 85 42T 4T ITe.T2 17976 110.47 01180 B,144.51
Fimancial Liabilities
Trade payables 1,054,311 31.95 424,70 118.29 &7, 46 BT 4703 ,621.74
Hat exposure te forelgn currency risk {Liabiligies) 1,054.31 3IN.95 A24.70 11819 BT d& B7.96 S547.08 THX.T4
Hat oxp re 49715 Hi4. ¥ 2.97 258,43 11230 22.50 1,764.5F 3,522.76
IMF iri Lakhis
Particulars March 31, 2019
UsD ELIR GEP AED G0 SAR Qthers Taital
Financial Assets
‘Cash and cash equivalents 1,311.36 53972 328,51 3251 Zrn.at 54,21 1,630, 89 4,680,970
Het exposure te foreign currency risk [Assets) 1,321.26 5319.72 3R.51 35T 2P061 Thd. X1 1,630.89 4, 680,90
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables 1,543,086 1,184.19 &84 9% 251.61 123.51 i | T49.92 5,127.58
Het exposure te foreign currency risk |Liabilities) 1,943.06 1,384.39 G4, 99 251.61 17391 9.7 T49.92 5.127.58
Het exposure (621.80) (844,67 (316, 48} 74,10 146.70 234,50 880,97 [ELTN-T]]

0n an orgaing basis the management assess the risk of faredgn currency expesure and accardingly buys and sells Toreign currencies. The Company will cover this expesure on actual recefpt and sales of Toreign
currency.

Sensitivity analysis -

& reasanably pesible strengthening (weakening] of the Indian Rupee against all ather currencies would have affected the measurement of financial instruments dencminated in a foreign currency  prafit or Loss by
thve amounts shown below, This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sakes and purchases.

INR. i lakhs
Particulars Impact on profit after tax
Strangthening Wirakening

As at March 31, 2020
1% mavermnent
usp 372 13.72)
EUR 6,47 15,47
GBP Q.02 10,02
AED 1.93 11.97)
SGD Q.84 0,84}
S&F Q.17 1017}
Cthers 13.20 (13204
Total 26,36 [26.36)
&= at March 31, 201%
1% mosement
ush (4.0%) 4.0%
EUR (5.50h 5.50
GEBP (206 208
&ED 045 (043}
S50 0.9% (0.95)
S4R 1.53 (1.53)
Cthers 5.71 (5.73)
Total [2.51) .91

(i} Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Tlows of & financiel instrument will Tluctuate becauss of changes in market interest rates, The Company™s fixed rate instruments are carded at
amortised cast. They are therefore not subject to interest rate sk, since netther the carnging amount nor thee future cash flows will Tluctuate because of & change in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure
ta the risk of changes in market interest rates relates to the Company's vanable rate barrowings which are carried at amartised cost,

The exposure of the comparty's borrowing Lo interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period are as follows:

IMR in lakhs
Az at Af at
FATBoNNT March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Variable rate barrewings 1,000.00 5,761.25
Fixed rate borrowings o, 07091 65,178.3%
Tatal 67,070.91 70,939, 64
Sensitivity:
& change of 100 basis points in interest rates would have following impact an prafit after tax and equity -
IMR. in lakhs
£ A5 at Ag at
R March 11, 2030 March 31, 2019
Interest rates - inorease by 100 basis points © T.E 37,48
Interest rates - decrease by 100 basls peints |7.48) {3748

* Halding all ather variables constant

[§li] Price Risk
The company”s expasure (o squity securities price risk arises Tram fnvestments held by the company and classified in the balance sheet at fair value through prefit ar loss. Since the company does not have material
equity imwestments measured at fair value though profit or loss, there is no materal price sk esposune At the end of the Tinancial year. —
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MNote 48: Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (CSR)

As per Section 135 of the Campanies Act, 2013, the Company is required to spend, in every financial year, at least two per
cent of the average net profits of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial years in
accordance with its C5R Policy. The details of C5R expenses for the year are as under:

INR in lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended March
EAEMEH N March 31, 2020 31, 2019

Amount required to be spent as per Section 135 of the Act 80,42 04,66
Shartfall amount of previous year (B) 04_fh .
Total (A+B) 175.08
Amount spent during the year on:
(i} Construction / acquisition of an asset
(i1} Purpose other than (i) above - g
Shortfall as at the year end 175.08 94,66

Hote 49: Disclosure as per Ind AS 115, " Revenue as per Contract with Customers”

|. Mature of Goods and Services
Revenue of the company comprises of sale of foreign currencies, foreign currency remittances, prepaid cards and other
items of similar nature and other related services.

Il. Disaggregation of Revenue

In the following table, revenue is disaggregated by type of services, geographical market and timing of revenue
recognition:

INR in lakhs
Picticilics For the year ended For the year ended March
Mareh 31, 2020 31, 2019
Foreign exchange services

Geographical Markets
India 30,539.36 3,.414.65
Others - -
Total 30,539.36 31,414.65
Timing of revenue recognition
Froducts and services transferred at a point 10,539.36 11,414.65
in time

. Reconciliation of revenue recagnised with contract price:

IMR in lakhs
: For the year ended For the year ended March
Gl March 31, 2020 31, 2019
Contract Price 10,539.36 31,414.65
Adjustments - -
Revenue Recognised 30,539.36 31,414.65

IV, Movement in Contract Aszets and Contract Liabilities:

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts. Contract assets are
transferred to unbilled revenue when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as
per contractual terms. The cantract liabilities primarily relate to the advance consideration received from the customers
which are referred as ‘advances from customers’,

The following table provides information about trade receivables, unbilled revenue and advances from customers.

IMR in lakhs
Bastlcolis For the year ended For the year ended March
March 31, 2020 31, 2019
Trade receivables 4,487.27 9,091.27
Unbilled revenue 2,0311.4 %
Advances from customers 272.06

¥. Performance obligations related to revenue

Transaction price with respect to performance obligations mentioned in contracts was received over the contract period
in proportion of the work performed/ services provided by the Company.

¥l. Practical expedients applied as per Ind AS 115

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer of the promised goods or
services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one year. As a conseguence, the Company has not
adjusted any of the transaction prices for the time value of money.

¥il. The Company has not incurred any incremental costs of obtaining contracts with a customer and therefore, not
recognised an asset for such costs,
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Hote 50; Recent accounting pronouncements
Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards, On 24 July 2020, the MCA has issued amendments to

certain Ind AS. The amendments are effective from annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2020. Some of the important amendments
relate ta:

= Ind A5 1, Presentation of Financial Statements and Ind AS &, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Error: Refined definition of
term “Materiality- ‘Information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions that the primary
users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial statements, which provide financial information about a specific
reporting entity.’

- Ind A5 103, Business Combinations: Revised definition of a 'business’ and introduction of an optional concentration test to permit a simplified
assessment of whether an acquired set of activities and assets is not a business,

- Ind A5 109, Financial Instruments; Modification to some specific hedge accounting requirements to provide relief to the potential effects of
uncertainty caused by the interest rate benchmark (IBOR) reform.

- Ind Ind A5 116, Leases: Practical expedient which permits lessees not to account for COVID-19 related rent concessions as a lease modification.
However, in case a lessee has not yet approved the financial statements for issue before the issuance of the amendments, then the same may be applied
for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2019,

- Ind AS 10 - "Events after the Reporting Period”: Disclosure for nature of the event and an estimate of its financial effect / not being able to make
such an estimate will be required for all non- adjusting events.

- Ind A5 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: A management decision to restructure | taken before the end of the reporting
period does not give rise to a constructive obligation at the end of the reporting period unless the entity has, before the end of the reporting period,
started to implement the restructuring plan or announced the main features of the restructuring plan to those affected by it.

The company is in the process of evaluating the impact of adoption of the above pronouncements on its financial statements.

Mote 51: Transfer Pricing

The Compary has established a comprehensive system of maintenance of information and documents as required by the transfer pricing legislation under
sections 92-92F of the Income-tax Act, 1961, Since the law reguires existence of such information and documentation to be contemporansous in nature,
the Company is in the process of updating the documentation for the international transactions entered into with the associated enterprizes during the
finance year and expects such records to be in existence latest by December 31, 2020 as required under law. Management it of the opinion that its
international transactions are at arm's length that the aforesaid legislation will not have any impact on the standalone financial statements, particularly
on the amount of tax expense and that of provision for taxation.

Hote 52: Subsequent event
The Company has evaluated events and transactions subsequent to the balance sheet date and noted no material subsequent event to be reported.

Mote 53; COVID-19 Impact

COVID-19 has caused significant disruptions to businesses across India. The severity of its impact will depend on its spread and duration, customer
respanses and the response of governments. Since the Nation-Wide lockdown and restriction in free movement continued to be in force for a substantive
period in Quarter 1 of next financial year also, there was stress on business of the company. The Company has assessed the impact of COVID-19 on the
carrying amount of its assets and revenue recognition on the basis of internal and external sources of information to the extent available to the Campany,
The Company, based on current estimates and information, expects the carrying ameunt of these assets to be recavered, The Company has assessed the
impact for existing and anticipated effects of COVID-1%9 on the future cash flow projections an the basis of significant assumptions as per the available
information. Based on aforesaid assessment management believes, that as per estimates made conservatively, the Company will continue as a going
concern. The Company continues to monitor any material changes to its COVID-19 impact assessment, resulting from the future econamic conditions and
future uncertainty, if any.

Hote 54: Previous year figures have been recasted/restated wherever considered necessary.,
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